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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HB 1009, the appropriations
budget for the Agriculture Commissionet.,

Roger Johnson, Agriculture Commissioner: Handed out prepared written testimony,

labeled Budget Presentation of the 2001-2003 Bienniwm, The written testimony, pages 1 through
4, cover an introduction of the North Dakota Department of Agricufture (NDDA). The
Departient fosters the long-term well-being of North Dakota by promoting a healthy cconomic,
environmental and social climate for agiiculture and the rural community through leadership,
advocacy. cducation, regulation, and other services. Agriculture is a driving force in ND's
cconomy, employing nearly ¥4 of the work force in production and ag-related businesses and
accounting. Agriculture has generated more than 33 billion in cash receipts last year, The two
largest agriculture industries, wheat and cattie, have brought low and negative returns to

producers in recent years. The department is working to build animal agriculture in the state
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through new dairy initiatives, the state meat inspection program, and new alternative marketing
opportunitics, working to harmonize pesticide use, regulation, and enforcement, disposing of’
unusable and unsafe pesticides, using the Internet, assisting businesses and individuals in the
state to apply for federal funding, working with commodity groups, educating new generations
about agriculture, providing ncgotiation and mediation scrvices, and working with weed boards,
partners and landowners to control the spread of weeds,

The Department has four arcas, Exccutive Services, Agricultural Mediation, Livestock
Services, and Plant Industrics. Page 4 of the written testimony shows an organizational chart of
the department. Pages 5 and 6 of the written testimony pertain 10 the Exccutive Services arca
that provides administration, coordination, and support to all department program arcas,
including administration, accounting, agriculture in the classroom, policy and communications,
computer services, marketing services, and reception scrvices, Page 5 shows a chart of revenue
sources. The Agriculture Commissioncr serves on a number of boards and commissions around
the state, listed on page 5. Marketing Services helps ND companics obtain federal grants, Pride
of Dakota is the centerpiece of Marketing Services activities, The program assists ND
companies through trade show subsidies, retail and wholesale trade show organization, trade
missions, seminars, cooperative advertising and promotions, one on one counscling and business
opportunities, Pride of Dakota has grown over the years, The membership has grown from 20
members to 315 members in 15 years, Marketing Services has developed an Internet mail
address, providing Pride of Dakota companies an opportunity to reach out of state customers at a
low cost. Agriculture in the Classroom fosters a greater awareness by school students of the

importance of agriculture. Activities include training, classes, a traveling classroom and
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computer activitics, There is an Executive Scrvices budget comparison tor fast biennium and the
requested biennium on page 0.

Yages 7, 8 and 9 pertain to Agricultural Mediation. A chart on page 7 shows revenue
sources. Ag Mediation offers negotiation and mediation services to resolve differences among,
creditors, farmers and others, Mediation is a voluntary process for farmers and private creditors,
but mandatory with FSA and FCS and is requested as a matter of policy by the Bank of North
Dakota on delinquent loans, Negotiators help ranchers and farmers with financial problems. loan
restructuring, and loan applications, Most AMS ficld staff (negotiators and mediators) are
temporary employees who are paid hourly wages, and receive no benefits. The number of AMS
FTE’s and non FTE’s has decrcascd over the last two years, On page 8 of the written testimony
there are other activitics listed that the AMS was involved in, Page 9 of the written testimony
shows the Mediation budget comparisons,

Livestock Services is discussed in the written testimony on pages 10, 11, and 12,
Livestock Services is comprised of Livestock Licensing Scction, Dairy/Poultry Scction, State
Board of Animal H.alth, and State Mcat Inspection and Wildlife Services. The main focus of the
program is regulating ND’s livestock industry. Page 10 shows the funding sources, Livestock
Licensing Section protects the livestock industry by licensing livestock dealers and auction
markets, Field investigations are routinely conducted to uncover unlicensed dealers. The dairy
section protects, encourages, promotes and enhances the marketability of ND dairy and poultry
resources by assisting the industry in complying with statutes and regulations. The section is
administered by o director, one clerical staff person, and three inspectors, The state has 12 dairy
processing plants and nine milk transfer stutions, inspected four or more times annually,

Distribution fucilitics, farm bulk trucks and sampler/haulers are also inspected. One inspector
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surveys/audits the Interstate Milk Shippers program (Grade A), This involves 38 milk producer
groups, five plants, and four transfer/receiving stations. This same inspector performs USDA
inspections of 12 manufacturing grad plants under a contractual agreement. The field statt also
conducted 150 inspections of non-traditional livestock for the state veterinarian’s office this year,

Chairman Byerly: You license livestock dealers, and the PSC licenses auctioncers. Why the

overlap?
Response: The Departiment licenses the business, the PSC licenses the people.

Chairman Byerly: How many grade A processors?

Response: 3 grade A plants are processing milk.

Roger Johnson (continuing): The State Board of Animal Health became a division of the
Department in 1995, Thete are two veterinarians and two support staff. The board consists of
seven members, appointed by the governor, The Board is charged with protecting the health of
domestic animals and nontraditional Hvestock of the state, ‘The State Board of Animal Health
and the ND Game and Fish Department have a cooperative agreement to regulate nontraditional
livestock, The 1999 legislature authorized development of a North Dakota State Mcat Inspection
Program. The program was approved as “cqual to federal” by the US Food Safety and
Inspection Service (FSIS) on October 19, 2000, As part of the cooperative ugreement between
FSIS and NDDA, FSIS provides a 50% match for all inspection activity expenditures, excluding
inspection of any non-amenable species, such as bison or elk. The program is administered by
the director and a supervisor/compliance officer and two field inspectors. The Wildlife Services
division of the US Department of Agriculture Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service works

in partnership with the NDDA and ND Game and Fish Department to minimize the negative
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impacts wildlife has on the lives of residents. 1t helps manage predator damage. On page 12 of
the written testimony there is a budget comparison of the Livestock Services department,

Rep. Skarphol: On the issue of “equal to federal” approval of meat inspections, why would a

facility do both state and federal approval, Why not use the federal inspectors moneys?

Response: The hope is that the state inspectors are more friendly and state programs will
provide for more businesses to get off the ground. The state inspectors are moie available and
offer more advice.

Rep, Skarphol: 1 agree, but if the facility meets the federal standards, shouldn't the state focus be

to move to the federal program,

Response: The state program is more available to the small producers, the federal
program may not take on small producers, but the state does work closely with USDA and
hopefully we could move in that direction,

Chairman Byerly: 1 remember the small producers saying that they were having problems

getting the federal inspectors out to them.

Burton Pflicger, food inspector: The state regulations cannot be more restrictive that the

federal.

Rep. Koppelipan: 1 remember that the hope last scssion was for more producers to emerge, has

that happened?
Response: There is some new growth and excitement among producers.

Rep, Carlisle: Is there cooperation betwecen the elk operation and nontraditional producers?
Response: This is more the Board of Animal Health, and no the Agriculture Department

activity. There does seem to be good cooperation and no conflicts have developed that he know

of.
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Roger Johnson (continuing): The main focus of Plant Industries Prograny area is crop
production, comprised of the sections of pesticides, registration, plant productions, noxious
weeds and apiary, covered on pages 13 through 16 of the written testimony, On page 13 there is
a graph of funding sources, Pesticides is 85% federal funding. The section also administers the
Minor Use pesticide grant program through the Pesticide Control Board. ‘The commitiee may
hear more about this in the session. The pesticide section has been active in pesticide
harmonization efforts, enforces state and federal laws regarding the use of pesticides, and
continues the development of initiatives mandated by the US Environmental Protection Agency.
The section also administers the Project Sate Send program, that helps residents dispose of

unusable and old pesticides, There is o registration section that is responsible for enforcing the

provisions of the ND Insecticides, Fungicides, and Rodenticides Act (Ch 19-18), Commercial

Feed Law (Ch, 19413,1), Livestock Medicines (Ch, 19-14), and Fertilizer and Soil Conditioner

Law (Ch. 19-20.1),

Chairman Byerly: Do the persons who drop off pesticides pay fees?

Response: No. It has been discussed before, but no because of the pesticide procedures

involvement,

Roger Johtison (continuing): The plant protection section issties certificates to facilitate

export of North Dakota commodities, [t also certifies nurseries, and is responsible for plant pest
prevention, detection, evaluation, and suppression programs, The noxious weed section
coordinates and facilitates integrated noxious and new invasive weed management programs,
This section works closcly with county weed boards and administers several programs. There is
a need for a budget increase to take carce of Canada thistle.. There has been a big increase lately.

and is a major concern, The chart on page 15 shows the county matching funds, “Fhis section
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also includes the water bank program and the apiary scction. Page 16 shows the budget
comparisons for the Plant Industrics division,

At page 17 of the written testimony there are items he wants to draw the committee’s
attention to. These are concerns of the department this session. This is the list of cubancements
requested over and above the recommended governor’s budget. They include requaests from
Pride of Dakota user fee change, Ag in the Classroom funding, Wildlife Services additional
funding, morce funding to control Canada thistle, and a transfer into the Minor Use Fund. that will
require some separate language not yet prepared,

Rep. Glassheim: Given the decline in agriculture production and activity in the state lately, has

the department been active in biotech and foreign markets, and new nontraditional products. Id
the department aggressive cnough?

Response: We could spend more money to move into new arca. They do have
opportunities in marketing and the department works hard and long. Pride of Dakota is an
example.

Rep. Thoreson: On page 14 you show a jump in pesticide registration, Why?

Response: There has been a substantial increase in pesticide products registration. mote
for lawn/housc care, not really agricultural products.
Rep. Skarphol: The registration is due every 2 years, Is this state or federal regulation?
Response: Yes, the registration is every 2 yeuars, and that is state regulations,
Chairman Byerly: I notice that there is a significant shift from general funds to special funds.
Bonnie Sclvig, Pride of Dakota: She appears and testifies on behalf of Pride of Dakota.
Her product is moving nationally because of this program, and she feels Pride of Dakota is

wonderful for persons like herself,
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Karen Brandt, Pride of Dakota: She appears and testifies on behalf of Pride of Dakota.

She requests that the membership dues stay in the program and not be sent to the general fund.

LeAnn Harner, Ag in the Classroom Council: She is a landowner in Oliver County,

about 25 miles NW of Bismarck. 1 represent the Ag Coalition on the Ag in the Classroom
Council, Here today to consider changing the spending authority in the line item of the budget to
actual state appropriated dollars for | FTE. They need someone to help coordinate the programs.,
The State Council is composed of people from DPI, school superintendents, teachers, other
groups like FFA, 4-H and commodity groups. No one on the council has the time to make Ag in
the Classroom their #1 priority. She explains what Ag in the Classroont docs, and the workshops
it provides. She explains the trailer classroom.

Chairman Byerly: States that he has no problem with the program, but that he is concerned that

there is an extension service that has a charge of < ing these very similar things, He thinks that
when the University budget comes along, we will have to do some discussion with them on this
matter.

Response, LeAnn Harner: She can appreciate that comment, the extension has been
helpful in providing them information and in doing the Ag Mag, but the overall coordination and
getting the information into the schools, the extension service does not work directly into the
schools, and that's where they need to be to be effective.

Karl Limvere: Pastor of Zion United Church of Christ in Medina, ND, and chair of the
Rural Life Committee of North Dakota Conference of Churches, He handed out written
testimony. Supports the Ag Mediation Service, and believes it is an essential key to in the

network in the services for people in distressed conditions in rural America, Ag Mediation

program scrves as the care package they can provide to those persons distressed. [t sends a
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message that the State of North Dakota cares about the future of family farmers and ranchers. As

Pastors of churches they feel that they can refer people to the program with confidence.

Charles McCay: He represents Farm Credit Services. He had written testimony.

Supports funding for Ag Mediation services. Farm Credit Services has been working the
program since its inception, In fact, federal law requires us to cooperation with the state
mediation program. We think that the Ag Mediation program does what it is supposed to do and
docs it well in North Dakota. It is well managed and ctfective and realistic, On going training
programs scem to keep the mediators on a more long term basis and well trained. They support
funding of this program,
Joht Long: Has a cow/calf program and heifer development program. He had written
. testimony handed out. He supports Ag Mediation. He gave a personal story of what Ag
Mediation did for him, and how well it worked. He believes farmers/ranchers need Ag
Mediation to continue assistance to keep them in business.

Chairman Byerly: Did you ever go directly to the head of FSA, instead of through Ag

Mediation? Sounds to me like you had problems with burcaucracy and red tape,

Response, John Long: We were so concerned abouwt not causing any trouble, that they
went directly to Ag Mediation for help.

Richard Zollinger: Represents the NDSU Extension Service, as the State Wheat
Specialist. He had written testimony and handed it out. In support of the minor use fund, and the
registration position held between the dept of agriculture, He explained the 1R-4 program, whose
goal is to register pesticides of minor crops. North Dakota grows a lot of minor crops, and

. because major chemical companies are not interested in minor crops, therefore [R-4 program is

really an arm to help in the registration of that program. Bottom of page 3 of his handout lists
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the ongoing projects of 1R-4 and how they are helping to register and support registration of
products on the minor crops listed. Supports the committee’s further funding of the minor use

fund.

Gary Knutson: Executive Director of the ND Agricultural Associatton. He had written

testimony that he handed out. His iz an organization of 400 members across the region who are
dealers, manufacturers and distributors and service providers of seed, equipment, crop protection
and plant food preducts. Support of the Plant Industrics Division. We have a good relationship
with the department, He noted that there has been some work on getting more crop inspectors in
the state. They have worked jointly with the department in regard to safety and education. They
would like to look at where there are fees collected, whether it be in the fertilizer arca or the crop
protection arca, they would like to sce those funds utilized for the direet benefit of the industry

and the farming and agriculture programs,

Jerome Peerboom: Vice President of the ND Wheat Association, Here to assure the

committee that the ND Wheat Control Association is in full agreement and support of the
proposed budget for the control of Canada thistle. This is a big deal, and has a direet correlation
to the cconomics of the state. The reason these extra moneys are needed is because the other
weeds are there, but the acreage concerned with Canada thistle causes an increased need to cover
all the noxious weeds.
Rep. Skarphol: How is the federal government going to play into this with their waterfowl
production areas and things like that?

Response: There is a problem with permeable soils, but we are beginning to make some

headway. Scems like its really hard working with the government,
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Response, Jeff Olson: Program manager, we are working more and more closely with the

government land managers, federal and state. We are also looking at and starting to implement
more rescarch in the bio-control aspect. We are also getting them to use more chemical on these
lands. There are some arcas where it is more restrictive in controlling the weeds, which why the
increase in bio-control. Do have some new chemicals that are safe around water ind woody
plants, Arc always looking ahcad, and working more with the land managers in the weed control
eftort,

Fred Eagleson: He and his family own and operate Dakota Country Meets in Jamestown,

He is here to support the funding for the state meat inspection. We are a federal plant, but what
he envisions is that once interstate shipments of meat becomes a reality the FSIS will have the
small plants transferred to state inspections.  He believes it is necessary to have a strong state
program and that theee is no question that they have strong leadership in Dr. Grondahl, and he is
satisfied that she is running a good program. He commented on why the state needs a1 program
different from the federal program. In working with lamb producers they could not depend on
the federal inspectors, that communication with the federal inspectors was frustrating, and they
do not have these problems with the state inspectors, mostly with exotic animals.

Rep. Skarphol: Does the North Dakota inspector have authority to inspect exotic animals?

Response: Yes.

Burton Pfliger: President of the ND Lamb and Wool producers, and speaks on the $£.5
million of damage caused by predation cach year. Supports the budpet for predation needs. He
does not want a shift to Game Management, because they do not have the same focus, and asks
that the program be left in the Department of Agriculture. Also requests to restore budget

provisions for wildlife services from general funds, Please also consider the addition of $50,000
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in general fund dollars for the enhancement program to aid in the hiring of 1 additional badly
needed pilot, to offset rising fuel costs, maintenance and airtime,

Wade Moszer: North Dakota Stockman’s Association. Supports the Board of Animal

Health, Mcat Inspection, Livestock Division, Wildlife Scrvices, Noxious Weeds, and everything
else. Supports all factions of the bill,
Woody Barth: Credit Review Board, signed the registration sheet in support of the bill,

Richard Schlosser: North Dakota Farmers Union, signed the registration sheet in support

of the bill.

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill,
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Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and commitiee work on HB 1009, the Agriculture
Commissioner’s budget appropriation.

Chairman Byerly: Opened the discussion by discussing the agency budget requests, concerns

about the amount of funds, They discussed the Hoeven budget changes, an additional $200,000
from Game awd Fish to the Agriculture Commissioner for Wildlife Setvices,

(The OMB representative eaplained this change to the committee, There were various comments
and discussions in relation to the Game and Fish dellars and the abilities to pay. Some
comments were made as to replacing general funds with special funds. They did fund the
commented on numbers from the governor’s budget book. They discussed the possibility of
conflicts with inspections and the Insurance Commissioner’s office,

Rep, Carlisle: Asked if there were any one time expenditures in this budget.’

OMB: Noted that there was a $25,000 meat inspection one time expense, no others.
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Chairman Byerly: Moved the discussion to the topic of Project Safe Send. He questioned

whether or not this was as necessary as it once was,
Rep. Carlisle: Questioned what needs, what chemicals, who was involved, when were the
chemicals collected, from whom and if there were any cost cuts,
Rep. Huetter: discussed his thoughts as to the projeet, and had many of the same question:. that
Rep. Carlisle did.

OMB: suggested that the committee look at the yellow book and various handouts that
were presented to the committee during the Agriculture Commissioner's testimony, “There was a
document presented on the Project Safe Send.
Rep. Huetter: Still puzzled as to who the persons are dropping off the chemicals and the number
of participants, and why so much chemicals were still being picked up.
Rep. Byerly: Noted that the committee should ask the Insurance Commissioner is being
reimbursed for the inspections that he does. Also, concerned about the Pride of Dakota request
to keep their revenue separate,

Rep, Skarphol: Noted that if there was o Commerce Depaitiment, being discussed elsewhere,

maybe the Pride of Dakoty would fit there better,

Rep. Skarphol: Expressed his concerns regarding the overlap of state and federal meat inspector
dutics, He doces not believe that the state should duplicate duties at state expense that the federal
inspectors do. He is in favor of getting the meat producers to the level of being federally
inspected and keeping them there, rather than funding state inspections,

Rep. Carlisle: Suggested that the history on this from last session be reviewed, that maybe this

was discussed before,
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(The committee had some discussion as to the federal/state meat inspection topic, with Rep,
Skarphol giving some personal examples).

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill,
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The committee was called to order, and opened commitiee work on HB 1009, and
specifically Project Safc Send.
Rep, Skarphol: Has some thoughts, concerns, as to the chemicals being turned in, and what was
done with these before the project. Why so much left over chemicals, where is it being stored,
and who is turning this in,
(The committee had some general discussion as to the persons listed in the handout, and the
amounts of the chemicals collected, and what was done before this project was established. The
discussion was informal, just going back and forth, with some ideas about the history of the

establishment of the project).

Rep. Skarphol: Questioned what the net result would be if the project would be discontinued.
Where would people get rid of this,

Rep. Huetter: Stated that this is a questions that will need to be asked.
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(More general discussion as to what is done with the chemicals afer the ag department collects
it trucked out of state, Questions as to if' it had value, could be reeyeled, ete, “The committee
discussed the number of persons using the program, the number of pounds being collected, and
the locations/sites around the state utilizing the program. Could ask the department what was
picked up, from where, and how ofien. "The calculations were 500 tons, 1 million pounds, and
about 330 pounds per person, This is a lot o stuft per person.)

‘The chairman closed the commitiee work on this bit',




2001 HHOUSE STANDING COMMITTELE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HEB 1009

FHouse Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

W Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 6, 2001

CFapeNumber | USideA 1 sideB | Meter s
02:06-00 wpe )| A Jo
i b e ——— b 8 T e e A b FURPRNIEDY SIS "‘/“'"’/’f‘ o e e nmnn A e N _;r-.., - P T TR TS a e ree e e eim
- s & ot
Committee C|°"J$..§.ig_'_‘_i!‘_!!!}i_ﬂ;,_,_V/;.‘.)_(.ﬂf_,{{_,‘f._‘( ¢ e / i

Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on H3 1009,

Rep. Skarphol: Handed out prepared amendments - 0104, He had two other amendment drafted
for himself that he will bring up in full committee. He and Rep. Huether have spent considerable
time with the Ag Department. On this amendment, Scection 3 is an authotization to use ERP
funds for harmonization of crop products standards, In order for the crop harmonization
committee to have a potential source of funds, so we may utilize some funds out of the ERP {fund
for that purpose. That would be separate legislation, but it should be addressed in here. This
fund is also used for noxious weed control, ctc. They thought a specific reference to
harmonization was important. Section 4 of the bill takes the sunsct off the increase in
registration fees for chemicals that was put in place two years ago. It completely removes the

sunset and sets those fees at $350. It anticipated that it will raise another $200,000.
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. Huether: “The 468 referred to in that line refers back to the old rates on the chemical

fee on the registration, Now that we have taken the sunset off] it goes back to the right amount,

Rep, Skarphol: That is inan effort to insure that we have sufficient funds to cover what
the program costs. Minor use comes out of here, Safesend comes out of here, and there are
several other programs, Section 8 deals with Safesend; what we did was pulled $100,000 of ERP
money back and leftit in the ERP fund, and in Seetion 8 we authorized the Cotmmissioner’s
office to collect by an advisory committee to establish o practice of collecting fees on select
chemicals, up to a maximum of $100,000. What we have in mind here is the larger deaters who
deliver RinseAid, Section 9 deals with the rescarch of potentially recyceling products, There may
be good chemicals that can be utilized, tike 2-4-1),

They unfunded one meat inspector, Iefl the position there, but unfunded it. Itis only a
savings of V2 general funds, the other is federal funds, [ they can find the money in their budget,
they can have it if they need it. There is the salary adjustment, too.

Rep. Hucther: There is also in the Game and Fish department a $200,000 from the
Hoeven budget, putting it back, Transfers from Game and Fish to Wildlife Services, Back on
Section 3, dealing with crop harmonization, we discussed how to cap that expense, and we can
do that in that bill when it comes.

Rep. Glassheim: None of the enhancements were considered in this amendment, like Ag

in the Classroom, Pride of Dakota fees, ctc.

Rep. Skarphol: All of the other budget changes that were proposed in the governor's
budget remain. The Ag in the Classroom, and others may be addressed by my personal
amendments in full committec.

Rep. Skarphol moves to adopt amendment .0104. Rep. Heuther seconded.
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Yote on the motion to amend: 7 yes, 0 no. Amendment is adopted,

Rep. Skirphol: Explains that he has personal amendments drafted that would move Pride
of Dakota from the Ag Department to ED&E, The second amendment is to move Ag in the
Classroom to NDSU Extension,

Rep, Skarphol: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDLED. Rep. Huether seconded,

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 7 yes, O no. Bill passes,

Rep. Skarphol is assigned to carry this bill to the full committee,
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Minutes:

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE ACTION ON HB100Y,

Rep. Skarphol: [f you will look in your books you will see that there is three amendments, and
two of then were prepared for me by legislative council and we will talk about them after we
talk about the initial amendment, The initial amendment to this bill, and if you look at
amendment 0104 and in section 3 we amended section 3 of the Century Code to allow for the
use of Environmental Range Land Protection Funds for purposes of chemical harmonization,
There are other bills that are in the works that potentially could have a need for funds for
chemical harmonization and we took care of amending the century code to make that an
acceptable use of the EARP fund in section 3. In section 4. There appears to be a lot of changes
and basically what they have done is that have removed the sunset that was applied to the
chemical registration fees two years ago, and two years ago they increased the fees by $50.00

and that would set up to where that would sense that and revert back to the previous fee fevel,
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And in discussions with some of the people involved in that two years ago, it was coneluded by
our committee that it was an appropriate thing to do to retain that $350 fee on chemical
registrations in order to insure adequate funding in the EARP fund all the projects they were
trying to fund. Sections 8 & 9 in the amendment are new additions to the code with regard 1o the
»Safe Send” program and what we did in Safe Send, that they had o budget reguest of T helieve it
was for $599,369 out of the EARP fund, and we felt in looking at the chemicals that were being
turned into Safe Send if there was some need to consider some changes in that program and i
discussions with the Ag. Dept. What we did was leave $100,000 of EARP funds in the fund and
we authorized the Ag. Commissioner’s Office (o establish a fee schedule for selected ¢hemicals.
In other words what were trying to get them to do is to take a hard look at as an example the
“Rinse Aid” that’s returned under this program. It amounts to tens of  thousands of pounds that
ultimately is taken to a hazardous waste site and disposed of, and we would like them to take a
hard look at potentiglly charging for this in an cffort to get the chemical distributors to more
properly utilize the program. We think that they have kind felt that they can deliver whatever
they wish they can deliver and were going to deal with it. And in discussions with the advisory
committee that oversees this program they have had discussions about this, but have never really
been pushed to accomplish this. Section 8. Allows the Ag Commissioner’s Office and the
Advisory Committee to kind of raise $100,000 through the collections process on select
chemicals. Scetion 9. Also instructs the Ag, Commissioner’s office and the Advisory Board to
try to rescarch the potential for recycling some of this. It appeared that there was perfectly good
product being brought in that somebody could utilize, a political subdivision, or somebody and
we just felt it was appropriate for them to put more effort into potentially to try and find more

ways to recycling rather than disposce of it, If you look on the last page or at least on the bottom
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of Page 3 & 4 the uctual chunge to this budget would be salary adjustments that were made by
Legislative Council, we also removed the funding for one (1) meat inspector in the Meat
Inspection Program, and Y2 of that is general fund dollars which umounts to $83,212 and the
other halt'is federal dollars that they just won’t utilize. There not lost, they just don’t bive o need
for them. And the last page and in summary the $200,000 figure that's listed as less estimated
income is actually o change in funding source for the wildlife services program. We inereased
the funding from Game and Fish

From $200,000 to $400,000 in the wildlife services budget, which feaves $200,000 in genceral
funds available, With that | would move amendment 0104, Seconded by Rep. Heuther to adopt
amendment L0104 dated February §.

Rep. Wald: Is that correct Rep.Skarphol? Response was YES. Any discussion?

Rep. Kerzman: On these registration fees, 1 see where you increased them by $50.00. Are they
required to have a registration fee if they sell over the Internet?

Rep. Skarphol: | would assume were not collecting a fee for those sold over the Internet,
however, | would belicve you would have to have a presence in the state in order to pay these
fees. The legally sold chemicals would indeed have a registration fec,

Rep. Heuther: We had a lot of discussion on this Safe Send and the amount of chemical that is
being returned and getting a definition on whether or not it’s usable chemicals, because there is
some of that which can be reused or recycled again. Some of the problems that you run into is
liability, we discussed that, but potentially we have the flexibility for the A, Department to

probably be used in the experiment stations where they could climinate a lot of the liability

hazard that we would have,
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Rep. Aarsvold: | have a lot of problems with the suggestions that are made here sith regard (o
the EAR fund. | was involved with the first bill regarding “Sate Send™ and it was a result of
negotintions and good faith dealings between the state and ¢hemical companies across the
country and we reached a compromise position whereby they  provided registration fues o tie

Stite of North Dakota to carry out the Safe Send project, to remove those products [rom the

sheds and pantries across the state that potentially had some hazardous efteetif they were not

dealt with, and here were adding a funding for chemical harmonization which in some cases is
going to be contrary to the best interest of the ¢hemical companies, | can't imagine that they are
going to fund a state enterprise that may well have a negative financial impact on them and |
think we would lose that relationship that we have had with those cheraical companics carrying
out this very valuable function of climinating chemicals that are unusable or hazardous from our
environment, so I have a problem with that, and secondly | have concerns about exploring a fee
schedule, it certainly will discourage people from taking advantage of the program, now there is
no liability, and the citizen carry's the product to central collecting sites and they are disposed of
in a safe fashion and they arc removed from the State of North Dakota to an incinerator where
they are taken care of at a cost that is much less than if the individual customer were to try and
have those products incinerated cither in state or out of state. So I have a lot of problems with
what is being suggested as far as the Safe Send project, | think its counter to the understanding
that we have come to with the chemical companies and with the users of agricultural chemicals
in the North Dakota.

Rep. Skarphol: In our discussions with the Ag. Dept, they pointed out to us that the chemical
registration fees that we charge in North Dakota are substantially less than in some other states as

well. We realize that there is some ground here that needs to be negotiated, but it was strongly
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indicated that it was not our intent to charge fees for everything that is delivered, its simply to
charge fees for selected things that the advisory committee is going to try to work on getting
some control over,

Rep. Aarsvold: This in my judgment not good policy and we have struck a chord with a
valuable component in our Agriculture sector in our state and | think were going back on our
word, granted our registration fees are modest compared to most states and | think the chemical
companies appreciate ithat certainly, and they are getting wonderful results from the registration
fees with regard to eliminating of those unusable chemicals from our environment, and |
certainly encourage the committee to reject that portion of the amendment, | have no problem
with the rest of it, but I certainly have some real concerns with what were doing with the EARP
and Safe Send efforts,

Rep, Waraer: There is a bill floating around which would remove all liability for negligence
and damage caused by chemical spills as long as they were reported, we seem to be moving in a
contrary direction, we scem to be moving in a way which will discourage people from putting
chemicals into Safe Send and at the same time remove all liability for spills or negligence as Tong
as we call in, so instead of sending it to Safe Send and spending money on it, they will dump it
by the roadside they call in and say “OOP's”, I'm rcasonably sure that the bill is around and
maybe someone on the committee could inform me better,

Rep. Wald: It happens to be the bill | introduced and it was heard Monday in | B &L and the
bill your referring to would prohibit civil and criminal prosecution who come forward on an
environmentally damaging product that could be Oil, Ag. Chemical, 1t could be a whole ot of

things. It’s right out of the Colorado code and the bill is still in I B & L, and they have not acted

on it to my knowledge.
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Rep, Thwm: We have a motion to amend the bill, or adopt the amendments, any other
discussion?

Rep. Delzer: When you discussed projeet Safe Send, are they still going out there every yeur and
what kind of numbers do they have coming in from the farmer as compared to coming in from
dealers? Did they give you any kind of information on that?

Rep. Skarphol: Yes they did give us a breakdown, and there is somewhere between 25 and 30
sites that they colleet at every year, and its getting, close to 200,000 Ib, of product cach yeur, und
the cost breakdown on the Safe Send contraet is about $300,000 for the contract services, the
actual physical collection of the product and they another $300,000 for the disposal side of the
issue, and they are talking about 91 cents a pound, and 1 can't get those numbers to work out
based on how it scems to breakdown in the detail in the budget, but the volume of product that
seems to be delivered is climbing gradually and I think at the beginning of Safe Send was to
clean out the DDT an Arsenic, and | doi't think it was anticipated that we would be dealing with
Rinse Aid and the volume of fluid that’s involved,

Rep. Delzer: [ took a run at this in 1997, and | have real problem in us going out there to set up a
program that we do every year when 1 think were making people dependent on us to do this and
I don’t think we should, T don’t think they are doing their job as they should, and in *97" 1 tried
to get this cut to ! year of the bicnnium program, to start weaning people off and 1 had some
rescarch done and apparently it got put back in on the senate side.

Rep. Wald: It seems to me, and I’'m confused here, but when this program first started, farmers
and other people were cleaning out their garages and other buildings with left over stuff of DDT,

Arsenic, and whatever, and you would think that this thing would be decreasing every year

rather than increasing,
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Rep. Skarphols [t appears that the biggest volume is coming from the rinsed, they records that
they collect when they get this in are real difficult at times to read as they are not real legible and
they are not real consistent on how they are written out and your guessing at what it really
means, but for example there are chemicals like “Cuartail™ that they brought in like 140 b, and |
haven't bought “Curtail” for awhile but | guess it would be up in the $75 1o $100 w gallon range,
and [ can’t image people hauling this in and giving it away. And that's why we tried to make the
point that someone should be wtilizing this, its a high dollar product. 241 the 30 gallon drim was
brought in, 24D can freeze several tinse s and if you just shake it up and get it warm, and get the
salt back into solution its a perfectly useable chemical and if you have this stuff segregated to
where the chemicals collected are designed for purposes of killing broad leaf weeds they could
be wtilized in the spoil banks in our abandoned coal mines where we have a problem with
noxious weeds, I think it would be an appropriate job of the Ag. Dept. And the advisory
committee to try to find 4 use for this product rather than just haul it to a hazardous waste site.
Rep. Aarsvold: | hate to belabor the point but it is a big concern, at Ieast in our arca particularly,
there has been reference this morning to what most people think should be a reduction in the
volume of chemical, that is not the real world folks, every year we add literally hundreds of new
labels, not only for Ag. Use but for lots or other purposes as well, Industrial, and houschold and
so on, and certainly the example ziven by Rep. Wald was a good one that we have removed a lot
of thosc outdated and outmoded and dangerous chemicals from the environment across the state,
but we add new labels cvery year and the volume is increasing  cvery year and that will not
change, that’s the private sector at work. The volume will not go down.

Rep. Timm: Any other discussion on the amendments?
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Reps Glasshelme Rep Aarsvold seemed to want to geta vote on, hink section 8, procedurally
how do we do that?

Rep, Fimme We adopt the amendments and then he can move that we remove seetion 8. From
that amendment. Rep, Aarsvold indicated that section 8, Would be his prinary concern, All those
in favor of adopting these amendments say AYE. Voice vote, Motion carried the amendiments are
adopted.

Rep. Aarsvold: | move to further amend and that section 8. As proposed by the amended bill be
removed. Seconded by Rep.Glassheim, | would encourage to adopt the amendment of the
removal of section 8,

Rep. Tlmme Let me get this straight, this section allows fees 1o be coltected from the people
bringing in the chemicals, the farmers?

Rep. Skarphol: That's correet if you read it, but I was a little concerned about how it was
written but I decided it was fine, and it says “shall charge a fee for select chemicals during the
biennium, and in other words the Ag. Commissioner’s office and the advisory board can
determine which select chemicals they want to anticipute charging a fee for, 1 the idea is to get
some pressure on the industry to find a solution to the volume of product being delivered as
Rinse Aid, and maybe it means that the industry in this state needs to get together and develop a
means of getting the water out of it and still disposing of the chemical. They need to find a

solution to the volume.
i

Rep. Aarsvold: | would also like to address in my amendment section 3 having to do with the
new language to address issues harmonizing the crop protection product standards, | would like

to have that responsibility removed from the EARP fund. Rep. Timm said that this would be

taken up separately after the section 8. Removal amendment.
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Rep. ‘Timm: Any other discussion of Rep. Aarss old motion to amend and remove section 8 out
of the amendments? All those in favor of that motion suy AY L. Voice Vole, Motion fiilud.
Rep. Aarsvolds 1 would further move to amend section 3 to remove the kinguage with regird to
the new language to address issues relating to the harmonization of crop protection product
standlards, that particular seitence and phrase. Seconded by Rep, Gulleson,

Rep. ‘Pl Any other discussion? All those in favor of adopting that amendment suy AYE,
Voice vote. Motion failed, We have the original amendments in front of us and those have been
approved, Any other proposed amendments?

Rep. Skarphol: [ think if you look in your books you will find that there is a couple more
amendments L0102, | had these amendments prepared for me so | could bring them to the full
committee, and what amendment L0102 does is it moves the Pride of Dakota Program from the
Ag. Dept, To the Department of Economic Development and Finance, it moves the funding for
that program and ¥2 FTE, an Ag. Marketing Specialist. And the reason for proposing this
amendmient is that, while I think Pride of Dakota is an admirable program but it scems to have
become rather stagnant where it’s at and 1 think if it is going to be fully utilized and tlourish, its
needs some new direction and | think the Dept. of Economic & Finance could give it that new
direction and hopefully put some new emphasis on it and really get it doing what it's supposed to
be doing and then get out there and do the marketing that the North Dakota producers need. And
with that I would move amendment .0102. Scconded by Rep, Wald,

Rep. Gulleson:! certainly am going to resist that move, [ think that the Pride of Dakota was
implemented with the intention and mission of course of adding value and alternative uses for ag,

Products as well as other commodities and its been very well done, and it is certainly high

profile, highly identifiable, and I think if membership has just remained stable, that’s probably a
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really shows good work by the Ag. Dept. Because the population in our rural arcas has dectined
tremendously and they have been able to hold there own on that and that’s not a bad sign, it
could have gone the other way, I'm going to resist this amendment,

Rep. Byerly: In the Pride of Dakota they have 315 members and over half of them are not
related to agriculture, they are not in any way shape or form agriculture,

Rep. Gulleson: | would counter that with the fact that % of that membership still does remain
Agricultural, and in the bigger scope of that argument, as goes the Agriculture seetor of the
ceononmy so goes the whole cconomy in Notth Dakota, so I don't see that as being to ditferent.
Rep. Glassheime |'had thought this was going to come up on Friday, [ didn’t know we were
going te getto it today, I wanted to spend more time at Pride ot Dakota to sce if this is a
reasonable argument to move it into E D & F or not and to see what they do provide that might
be lost, but T would prefer to wait two days, but If were going to move ahead, but from my sense
and the testimony of the people who showed up, there is o great deal of enthusiasm among the

members, and you might lose that by incorporating it into a larger organization,

Rep. Aarsvold: Realizing this is becoming more political than it should be, | hesitate 1o respond

but, st ot allif in fact the relationship to agriculture is the criteria by which we determine the
association with the Ag. vept, Then certainly by that same standard we should put Ag. Products
Utilization back into the Ag. Dept., because it is ugricultural,

Rep. Timm: Any other discussion? We have a motion to adopt the amendment 0102, All those
in favor or adopting thut amendment say AY1: Voice Vote. Could not be determined, Roll Call

vote on the amendment, (9) YES (11) NO (1) Absent, Motion Lo adopt amendment has tailed,
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. Hearing Date February 7, 2001
I would move HB1009 as amended (Rep. Skarphol) Seconded by Rep. Heuther. Call the Roll on
a DO PASS (14) YES (6) NO (1) Absent, Motion passcs. Rep. Skarphol will carry the bill to the

floor.

End of action by the committee on HIV009, (tape | side b at 4771)




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/14/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1009

Ameondment to;

1A, State fisca! etfect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2005 Biennium

General Fund | Other Funds {General Fund| Other Funds (General Fund| Other Funds

Revenues
Expenditures $6.860) $9,190]
Approptiations $6,86¢ 89,190 ]

1B. County, city, and uchool district fiscal effect: /dentify the liscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-20056 Biennium

|
School [ [~ School School ]
1

Counties Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

This tiseal note addresses the fiscal impact of Section 2 of HBT0OY, relating to the Agriculture
Commissioner's salary, The inerease will affect expenditures and appropriations by the amounts indicated.
The 2003-2008 amount is greater than the 2001-2003 amount because the salary increase is in etfect for the
entire bicnnium,

3. State fiscal effact detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Raevenues: Fxplain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.  Provide detarl, when appropriate, for each agency,
line ftem, and fund alfected and the number ol FTE positions atfected.

C. Appropriations:  Exploin the appropriation amounts.  Provide detoil, when appropriote, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
bhudget,  Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for o;pc.wdi!ums and appropriations.

. Name! Joff Welspfenning Agency: Commissioner of Agriculture
DR ” o U
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Office of Management and Budget
January 10, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 2, line 2, change “54,640,283" to “$4,440,283"

Page 2, line 21, change %“$468,000” to “$668,000"

Renumber accordingly

Statement of purpose of amendment:

This is Governor Hoeven’'s change from Governor Schafer’s budget
recommendations for the Department of Agriculture. This proposed
amendment replaces $200,000 of general funds with ND Game and Fish
funds for the Wildlife Services line item., The total amount from the
Game & Figh fund for the Wildlife Services line item is $400,000,




18009.0104 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Fiscal No. 3 Operations

February 5, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide project safe send user fees;", replace
"section” with "sectlons”, and after "4-01-21" insert ", 19-18-02.1, and 19-18-04"

Page 1, line 3, after "commissioner” insert ", uses of the environment and rangeland protection
fund, and pesticide registration fees"

Page 1, line 11, replace "3,519,782" with "3,513,495"
Page 1, line 18, replace "711,964" with "631,750"
Page 1, line 24, replace "11,278,574" with "11,192,073"

Page 2, line 1, replace "6,638,291" with "6,798,184"
Page 2, line 2, replace "4,640,283" with "4,393,889"
Page 2, after line 9, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 19-18-02.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

19-18-02.1. Environment and rangeland protection fund. The environment
and rangeland protection fund is a special fund in the state treasury. The moneys in
this fund may be used for rangeland improvement projects and to address issues
relating to harmonization of crop protection product standards. These rangeland
improvement projects include noxious weed control; ground water testing, analysis,
protection, and improvement; analysis of food products for residues of pesticides and
other malerials; and analysis and disposal of unusable pesticides and pesticide
contalners.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 19-18-04 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

19-18-04.

* ¢ ¥ 9
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. (EHective-July-1-2001) Registration - Fees. Any person belore selling or (
offering tor sale any pesticide for use within this state shall file biennially with the

commissioner an application for registration of the pesticide. The application must:
f.  Give the name and address of each rmarwiacturer or distributor.
2. Give the name and brand of each product registered.
3. Be accompanied by a current label of each product so registered.

4. Be accompanied by a registration fee of three hundred lilty dollars for each
product registered. At the close of each calendar month, the commissioner
shall transmit to the state treasurer all moneys received for the
registrations. The state treasurer shall credit fifty dollars for each
registered product o the general fund In the state treasury and the
remainder of the registration fee for each registered product 1o the
environment and rangeland protection fund.

5. Be accompanied by a malerial safety data sheet.

The commissioner may require an applicant or regisirant to provide efficacy.
toxicity, residue, angd any other data necessary o determine if the pesticide will perform
its imended function without unreasonable adverse eftects on the environment. It the
commissioner finds that the application canforms to law, the commissioner shall issue
to the applicant a certificale of registration of the product. If after public hearing before
. the commissioner the application is denied, the product may not he offered for sale. (

Each regisiration covers a two-year perlod beginning January firsl and expiring
December thirly-first of the lollowing year. A cerlificate of registration may not be
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issued for a term longer than two years, and is not transterable lrom one person to
another, or from the ownership to whom issued to another ownership, or from one place
to another place or location. A penalty of fifty percent of the license or registration fee
must be imposed if the license or certificate of registration is not applied for on or betore
January thirty-first following the expiration date, or within the same month the pesticides
are first manufactured or sold within this state. Each product must go through a
two-year discontinuance period in order to clear all outstanding products in the channel
of trade.

This section does not apply to a pesticide sold by a retail dealer if the
registration fee has been paid by the manufacturer, jobber, or any other person, as
required by this section.”

Page 2, line 21, replace "$468,000" with "$668,000"
Page 2, after line 24, insert.

"SECTION 8. SAFE SEND PESTICIDE AND PESTICIDE CONTAINER
COLLECTION - USER FEES. The agriculture commissioner, in consultation with the
advisory board for the safe send pesticide and pesticide container disposal program,
shall charge a fee for collection of select chemicals during the biennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. The fees shall be established at a level that
will generate an estimated $100,000 for the biennium beginning July 1, 2601, and
ending June 30, 2003. Collections from this fee must be déposited in the environment
and rangeland protection fund.

SECTION 9. SAFE SEND PESTICIDE AND PESTICIDE CONTAINER
COLLECTION - RECYCLING. The agriculture commissioner, in consultation with the
advisory board for the safe send pesticide and pesticide container disposal program.
shall research the potential of recycling select products collected during the biennium
. beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSL HOUSE
BUDGE CHANGES VERSION
Salanes snd wages $3.519.782 (86.287) $3.513.495
Operaling gapenses 1,361,357 1,064 347
L aquipment 30,400 30.400
Ciranls 161,700 161 700
Board of Amimal Hoalth 538.614 548614
Ay modiation 1.075.808 1.075.808
Ag i the classtoom 96.000 96.000
State meat inspaction 711,964 180.214) 531 750
Waletbank ptogram 900,000 900.000
I'onde of Dakela 162.050 157050
Wil setvices 779,60 779.694
Site Send 599.369 599,369
Nuxions woads 1,346,835 o 1,346,836
Tolat all lutds $11.278.574 1$06.501) $114.432.071
| 288 ouimated ncome 6,638,291 159,892 6,198,184
Cinnal lung $4.040.283 1$246,394) $4 392.889
r1i 55 %0 000 55 50
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Dept. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes

AQJUUST MARKET  UNFUND L FTE FUNDING TOTAL
EQUITY SALARY MEAT INSPECTOR SOURCE HOUSE
INCATASE ! POSITION CHANGE ? CHANGES
Salanes and wages ($6,287) (86287}
Opetaling gvpensas
Equpmaont
Granls
Board of Ammal Health
Ag mudiabion
Ag in the classiuom
State meat inspechon ($60.214) 180,214}
Waterbank program
Pride of Dakola
Wildife sarvices
Saly Send
Noxious weeds S IO e
Total all tunds (86,287} 1$80.214) $0 {$86.501)
Less estimated incoing R 46,107) 200,000 159,893
General lund ($6,287) ($40,107) ($200.000} {$246,394)
FT1E 000 000 000 0.00

! This amendment reduces. liom $12.969 to $6.682, Ihe amount provided for a markal equity salary increase for the commisstonet and depuly
commissiongr. The amounl included in the bill will provide for a monthly increase of $166.25 lor the commissianet and $151 67 tor the depuly
commissioner and related tringe benelils for 1he last 18 months of Ihe biennium,

2 This Is Govainat Hoeven's iecommended change llom Governor Schaler's budgel recom:nandation lof the Depaitment of Agricotture  This
proposed amandment teplaces $200.000 of paneral fund monays with garne and Nish funds for the wildiife services line tem  The total amount rom
the gamo and fish fund for the wildife services ling ilem is $400,000.

A section is added authorizing funds from the environment and rangeland protection fund to be used for
harmonization of crop protection product standards.

A section is added continuing the $350 biennial pesticide product registration fee. Under current law, tne
fee would have reverted on July 1, 2001,

A section is added requiring the Agriculture Commissioner, in consultation with the advisory board for the
Sale Send program, to establish fees for collection of select chemicals. The fees are to be established at
a level sufficient to generate $100,000 during the 2001-03 biennium, to be deposited in the environment
and rangeland protection fund, to defray the costs of Project Sale Send.

A section is added requiring the Agriculture Commissioner, in consultation with the advisory board for the
Safe Send program, to research the potential of recycling selected products collected under Project Saie
Send.
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Date: Z"é'o /

. Roll Cull Vote #: /

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. /A3 10 C}

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
[g/Subcommittcc on __QLN (4 r\me.vd' Q":_@.Q.'\ﬁop%_
or

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number /gdé 9 é[_é% e
Action Taken "LD OA&P‘.{:“W (A2 W

Motion Made By Sceconded

Representatives Yes | No Representatives
Rep. Rex R. Byerly - Chairman v’ Rep. Eliot Glassheim —
Rep. Ron Catlisle - Viee Chairman | Rep. Robert Huether H
. Rep. Kim Koppelman v’
Rep. Bob Skarphol vl L
Rep, Blair Thoreson v

ol (Yey 7 N (

Floor Assignment

[ the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

. Amonds
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 3 |BD9

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Commitiee
g Subcommittee on Gw (23 nmevd' OPM'&"IODQ
Conference Commitice

Legislative Council Amendment Number 1 g()f)q O lOHZ
Action Taken V:PO PA§~ )4'3 A‘(Y\EMDCB

Scconded "J‘M.QM,!/\
_ By N[O XLEA ,A_,____I_/l-_*!.,_”

Motion Made By

Representatives S Representatives S
Rep. Rex R. Byerly - Chairinan v’ Rep. Eliot Glassheim -
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman | Rep. Robert Huether !
. Rep. Kim Koppelman
Rep. Bob Skarpho! %
Rep. Blair Thoreson v

Total  (Yes) _?' No |

Absent e

Floor Assignment E < ) . &(&@MW B

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;
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> Roll Call Vote #: 4

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H’B 100G

House¢  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on
or

Conference Committee
0109

Legislative Council Amendment Number o
Action Takcn RLOPYINGE Amedmevy Qﬁ_‘j_‘t}w{vb

Motion Made By Scconded
S\arbHs L By WALD
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
‘Timm - Chairman v’
. Wald - Vice Chairman el
Rep - Aarsvold W” | Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Bochm v Rep - Martinson v’
Rep - Byerly v’ Rep - Monson -
Rep - Carlisle Rep - Skarphol w’
Rep - Delzer w” | Rep - Svedjan et
Rep - Glassheim v | Rep - Thoreson il .
Rep - Gulleson v | Rep - Warner —”’
Rep - Huether v | Rep- Wentz -
Rep - Kempenich v A
Rep - Kerzman vl
Rep - Kliniske v
Total  (Yes) Q No | l

Absent 1

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

. peTionw T AT RMevdmet @:ue‘b.




Date; O9~~07-01\
Roll Call Vote #:  Q__

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H_'B( 00 q

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommiittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number .
Action Taken XS DQQS AS Qm evDED

Motion Made By Seconded

SLAR DN L By Moerdete

Representatives Representatives Yes | No

Timm - Chairman el
Wiald - Vice Chairman —
Rep'- Aarsvold W~ | Rep - Koppelman w
Rep - Bochm v* | Rep - Mattinson v’
Rep - Byerly -’ Rep - Monson [V
Rep - Carlisle w Rep - Skarphol (W
Rep - Delzer W | Rep - Svedjan -’
Rep - Glassheim L | Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Gulleson v’ Rep - Warner -’ ]
Rep - Huether v Rep - Wentz -
Rep - Kempenich (et
Rep - Kerzman v~
Rep - Kliniske v’

Total (Yes) 1y No (.p

Absent e 8

Floor Assignment SUaLp }" 0 &

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HI3 1009
senate Appropriations Committee
W Conference Commiitee
Hearing Date February 15, 2001

. TapeNumber [ SideA ] SideB ] Meters

Committee Clerk Signg% ‘, 7

Minutes:

Senator Solberg opened the hearing on TIB 1009, Department of Agriculture,

Roger Johnson, Commissioner, Department of Agriculture, testitied on the bill
(testimony/overview attached) on services and budget issues. The bill passed the House
Appropriation with amendments and 1 am asking the committee to add those deletions back into
the bill. This will be discussed with the Subcommittee.

Senator Solberg: SB 2216 is in Appropriations; the fiscal impact appropriation in that bill is in
your budget?

Roger Johnson: Yes.

Bonnie Sclvig, POD Member, Fargo, ND, stating she is a small business owner. She started

marketing barbecue sauce with her company since 1998 and that is when she joined Pride of
Dakota (POD) and is now looking at exporting her product. With POD it is casicr to market and

scll products with an online web site and seminars to sell a safc quality product.
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Senite Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1009
Hearing Date February 18, 2001

Al Juligson, POD member, Hope, ND, testified (lestimony attached), in favor ol the bill.
LeAnn Hamer, Ag in the ¢lassroom Council and Ag Magazine Volunteer, stated Farny and Ranch
prints 15,000 magazines for schools; Integrated curriculum, encourages teachers living AG in the
classrooms and AG site trailer for mobile classroom. Spend with awthorized dollars nows actuil
dollars coordinator helps with volunteers,

Fred Eagleson, Meat Inspection advisory board member, supports meat inspection progriam in

the Ag Dopartment; gives merit to Dr. Grondahl.,

Senator Robinson: 1o you proeess bison in your facility?

Ired Eagleson: Yes, we process very actively,

Wade Moser, ND Stockmen's Association, supporting the five programs in the bill,

Brian Kramer, ND Farm Bureau, testified supporting Safe Send Project. Has two concerns with

. the House amendments, mainly user fees there will be tess participation in the program,
disposing products will go up. And secondly, support wildlife program, needs to keep viable to
producers.

Mark Sitz, ND Farmers Union, testified (testimony attached), in favor of the bill.

Senator Grindberg: With China, is ND strategy to seli commoditics and products to their

country, is anything going on with this cffort.

Roger Johnson: Marketing program with Commerce Department and Wheat Commission with

clear strategy products,

Scnator Grindberg: Is there willingness to work with state and various entities to promote ND

products?
Roger Johnson: Speaking for agency, | would like a role working as a partnership. [ am working

. with USDA and working with others makes sense.
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Scnate Appropriations Commitie

Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1009

Hearving Date February 15, 2001

Senator Thane: s there a big national corporations in Chicago and pictners marketing ND
commaoditics and are they important players?

Mark Sitz: 'm not sure and have no facts with their interest in Ching,

Senator Tomae: Do you still publish Export Guide?

Mark Sitz: Yes we do.,

Bonnije Selvig: The department has exporting directory and is categorized: commodities are

checked cach year,

Sentor Lindaas: Pride of Dakota, fee amount?

Bonnie Selvig Fees $24,300 per years minimum $50, maximum $250, depends on number of

employees, it goes to the general fund.

With no opposition to the bill, the hearing was closed. Tape #, Side A, meter 46,7,

4-02-01 Full Committee Action (Tape #3, Side A, Mcter # 0.0 - 3.3)

Senator Nething reopenced the hearing on HB100Y - Ag Commissioner

Scnator Bowman, Subcommittee Chair reviewed the bill, the Subcommittee’s findings and
presented an amendment - 18000.0201 as a recommendation to the full Committee.

Discussion on the amendrient; Senator Bowman moved the amendments, Senator Solberg
seconded. Discussion; call for the vote: voice vote: amendments adopted.

Discussion on the bill. Senator Bowman moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED; seconded by
Senator Tomac, seconded the motion. Discussion: call for the vote: Roll Call Vote: 14 ves: 0 no:
0 absent and not voting.

Senator Tomac accepted the floor assignment.




FE009 Q201 Prepared by the Leginiative Counol stalt 1o
Lile, Senator Bowmagn
fineal No Aptl @ 2001

PROPOSED AMUNDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILEL NO 1009

Page 1, line 14, roplace “1,361.357" with "1.238.864"

PPaga 2, ling 2, replace "11,192.073" with “11.,169.580"
Page 2, line 4, roplace “4,393.889" with "4.371,396"

Pago 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "(eHeotive-through-June-30;", aftor "2004" insert
"2003", and reamove the ovorstrike over "}-Registration —Fees:”

IPage 2, remove the overstrike over lings 24 through 31
Page 3, remove the overslrike over lines 1 through 25

Page 3. line 26, remove the overstrike over "(Efteetive-July-1;". after "2064" insert "2003", and
remove the oversirike over the closing parenthesis

Page 4, line 1, remove "fifty"

Page 5. line 12, remove "during the biennium beginning July 1. 2001, and ending June 30,
2003"

Page 5, remove line 13
Page 5. line 14, remove "biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES YERSION
Dalanes and wages $3.519,782 $1513 495 $35173 495
Ol aling expensas 1,361,357 1 36y 357 %22.493) IR UL
{ qupment 30,400 30.400 0400
Litanls 161,700 161 /00 1HY 00
Hoard of Anmal Heatih 538.614 $IB 614 Llgita
Ay mediancn 1,075,808 1.0/% 808 1oL Ry
A inthe classtoum 96,000 96.000 36.LO0
Hiale meat nspechon 711,964 £31.750 531 750
Walarbank program 900,000 300.000 900 NN
Pege of Dakola 157,050 157.050 157,050
Wildlle services 779,694 779.694 179 694
Hate Send 599.369 549.369 4%3 169
NuXIGUS Wends 1,346,836 1,346,836 . 1,448 MR
1 otal @t tundy $11.278.574 $11.192.073 1$22 49 L ERIREA Y
1 1255 eslimated oo 5,638,291 6,794,184 R et
vienerat tundd $4.G40.283 $4 447 889 (322 497 $4 171 3k

Page No. 1 18009.020




Dept. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail ol Senate Changos
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State el Inspreehon
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Prdo ol {arota
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Tolal al Jundge, 1$22.490 ($¢2 440
L 2o usbimalog ineome

Guneeal tyn 1$22.449%) B YFEURY
FIL G 0o Hon

©OAdustiment ta rgtlect mereases o ttavel authoted o the eres glive tecorem en dighion Reduces tha §72 497 inciease sn Haee 21 gdmen st tg
$50.000

The amaendment extends the sunset clause on the $350 pesticide product régislrahon tee unul June 30,
2003. Tha product registration fee will revert to $300 for each product registered after June 30, 2003.

The amendmeanit removes the raquirement for the Department of Agriculture to generate $100.000

ravenues trom collections of pesticides under Project Sate Send. It does mainlain the requirement of
aslablishing a fee schedule for the colleclion of select chemicals.

Page No. 2 18009.0201




Date: f/ A

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. £/ 7. /0. 4

Scnate  Appropriations Committce

Subcommittee on

or

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number / Jp G 2 7 )

Action Taken / X/ /{%M P SR

Motion Mad, By / Secon &i/

//(?/ /a\///7)u~m p By/w

na(ors ] Senators

| Dave Nething, Chairman

Ken Solberg, Vice-Chalrman
Randy A. Schobinger

I@lroy N. Lindaas
Harvey Tallackson
Larry J. Robinson
Steven W, Tomac
Joel C. Heitkamp
Tony Grindberg
| Russell T. Thane

Ed Kringstad
Ray Holmberg

| Bill Bowman
John M. Andrist

N

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\a

Total Yes No J)

Absent

Floor Assignment 7 7 Q/%m o

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-88-7552

April 3, 2001 10:58 a.m, Carrler: Tomac
Insert L.C: 18009.0701  Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1009, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
rocommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and whon so amendod, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1009
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Pageo 1, line 14, replace “1,361,357" with "1,338,864"

Page 2, line 2, replace "11,192,073" with "11,169,580"

Page 2, line 4, replace "4,393,889" with "4,371,326"

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "(EHeetive-threugh-June-36;", aller "2084" inserl
"2003", and remove the overslirike over "}-Reglstration—Fees:"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over linas 24 through 31

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 25

Page 3. line 26, remove the overstrike over "(Efeetive-duly-1;", alter "2004" inserl "2003", and
remove the overstrike over the closing parenthesis

Page 4, line 1, remove “fifly"

Page 5, line 12, remove "during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30,
2003"

Page 5, remove line 13

Page 5, line 14, remove "biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGETY VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wagas $3.619,782 $3.513.495 $3.513.495
Operaling expenses 1.361,357 1,361.357 ($22.493) 1.338.864
Equipment 30,400 30.400 30.400
Grants 161,700 161,700 161,700
Board of Animnal Heallh 538,614 538,614 538,614
Ag medialion 1,075,808 1,075.808 1.075.808
Ag in lhe classroom 96,000 96.000 96,000
State meal inspection 711,964 631.750 631,750
Waleibank program 900,000 900.000 900.000
Pride of Dakota 157,050 157,050 167,050
Wildlite services 779,694 779.694 779,694
Sate Send 599,369 599,369 599,369
Noxious weeds 1,346,836 1,346,836 e 1.346,836
Total all funds $11.278,574 $11.192,073 {$22.493) $11,169,580
Less estitnated income 6,638,291 6,798 184 i 6,798,184
General fund $4,640.283 $4.393.889 ($22.493) $4.371.396
FTE 55,50 55.50 0.00 55.50

Dept. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Senate Changes

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-58.7552




REPORT OF STANDIMG COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-58-7552

April 3, 2001 10:58 a.m. Carrier: Tomac
Ingert LC: 18009.0201 Title: .0300

REDUCH TOTAL 5FNATL
QPERATING ! CHANGES

Salisies and wagus
Opotating uxpensus ($77.493) ($27.40%4)
1 quipnent

Granls

Board of Anina) Healih
Ag mudintion

Ag in the classtoem
Statue meat nspochon
Walurbank program
Prida of Dakola

Wildlfo sotvicos

Sala Send

Noxious woods

Total all fumds ($22,49]) ($27 497
Lusy oshinaled imcomiy

Cunpral tund ($22.409) ($22.499)
I 0.00 000

! Adjusimont fo 1obloct ingronsos i bavel authonzod mihe oxeculive tecommundaiion. Hedoces tho $72.493 ncrease i ravol Jor adrtisitation
$50,000.

The amendment extends the sunset clause on the $350 pesticide product registration fee until June 30,
2003. The product regisiration fee will revert 1o $300 for each product registered after June 30, 2003.
The amendment removes the requirement for the Department of Agriculture to generate $100,000
ravenues from collections of pesticides under Project Safe Send. It doss maintain the requiremant of
establishing a fee schedule for the collection of select chemicals.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 SR-58.-7552
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTLES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1IB100Y

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment 1ivision

& Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 10, 2001

© TupeNumber | SideA [ SideB ] CMeter#
Lof b | Starting at 4190 _ X ] ALY
{
Committee Clerk Signature ( ,).4 r“/L ,w/('/« Rl
' () :
Minutes:

Representatives Skarpol, Thorson, Hucther, Senators Solberg, Tomac, and Bowman,

Rep Skarpol opens the meeting and asks for guidance on last portion of the engrossed on fees.
Scnator Bowman, and Senator Tomae explain, Rep Skarpol discusses what was the House
intentions. There is a misunderstanding with the House and Senate as to what the House sent to
the Senate. Discussion follows about fees and where the 100,000 went or came from. Senatol
Solberg, (4975) notes section § sent from the House, and nothing said about the reduction. Rep
Skarphol apologizes if it didn’t get properly reflected. The committee feels they are all wanting
the same thing it is just getting the language correct. Senator Tomac is not so sure there should
be a cut, and explains. Discussion on considering 24,000 dollars to market Pride of Dakota,

which was requested from Dircctor of Marketing.(5860) Rep Skarpol adjourns the mecting,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1009

House Appropriations Comniiltee
Fducation and Environment Division

z&/ Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 12, 200]

o TapeNumber | USside A | sideB [ Meterd
lofl | Stringat203
Committee Clerk Signature ( ‘. (<117«/) ( %/ /( Wy
FEP ) o S RGN oo e OO U AN S St 2 S LN A .
S
Minutes:

Representatives Skarpol, Thorson, Huether, Senators Solberg, Tomae, Bowman,

Rep Skarphol presents amendment 18009.0202 for the comimitice to consider. Legislative

2,545

Council goes througl the amendment with the committee. Discussion by the committee on the

intentions. The committee feels they are all going in the same direction, it is a matter of getting

the language correet. Rep Skarphol introduces, and explains amendment 18009.0204, (1550)

These are what would be amendments to HB1328, a chemical harmonization bill, Discussion by

the committee on a majority and minority put on the board. We will have Legislative Council

work on the amendment. Meeting is adjourned,




2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEL MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1009

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

/E( Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 16, 2001

Tape Number SideA | SideB_ | Meters
04-16-01 tape #1 0- 1867 O-1275 o
| Committee Clerk Signature %Q/d_ cC AL

Minutes:
. The conference committee was called {o order. Roll call was taken.

Rep, Skarphol: Lets deal with the rinsate issue first, He handed out amendnent

18009.0206. Thinks the real essence of this amendment appears on page 5 of the bill, That's the
language we had discussed previously and agreed to.

Sen, Solberg: That pretty well covers the rinsate situation. And takes care of the added
cost we were concerned about,

Sen. Tonjac: It satisfies what has been discussed. Trying to {ollow the e, of the
amendment,

Rep, Skarphol: They are the same otherwise, as the Senate sent them out,

Scn, Solberg: Moves to adopt the amendment .0206, Scconded by Rep, Thoreson,

Vote on Motion : 6 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting, Motion passcs.




Page 2

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1009
Hearing Date April 16, 2001

Rep. Skarphol: The other issue we had discussion over was the conditional amendment

that dealt with HB 1328, and the composition of the chemical harmonization board.  Hands out
amendment 19009.0205 (not 19009,0207), States that in his conversations with leadership they
were hot interested in zuﬂiing members to this board; they thought it would be short lived.
Hopefully we can get this harmonization problem resolved. That's the hopes of leadership. This
amendment basically allows designees from the ag commissioner and the chairmen of the two ag
committees. 1t does not add any additional members. (To Sen. Thane, to bring him up to speed
because he was sitting in today for Sen. Bowman, there have been several anmendments proposed,
some of which didn't allow for a designee. [t was thought appropriate to do that, to have a
designee),

Sen, Tomac: Hopes that the amendment would be resisted, One of the problems with the
harmonization committee last session wus the fact that we waited until the conference commilttee,
something didn’t get dong, ete. I this is going to be fixed, it needs to fixed up. Upset that the
House didn’t try to fix this up when they had that bill, Nothing is germane to these two bills,
except that the fact that the commissioner of agriculture sits on the board. He resists the
amendment,

Rep. Skarphol: From his perspective, he doesn’t see that this is o major change to the

board, except that they would allow designees,
Scn, Tomae: There is a major change in these amendments, on page 2, subscction S,
there is a very major change. They deleted the commodity groups that are established in the act,

It is a sighificant change.




Page 3

Government Operations Division
Biil/Resolution Number HB 1009
Hearing Date April 16, 2001

(Sen. Tomac explains his understanding of the change. There was discussion relating to
the overstrike of ** established under this title”. The committee directed questions to Don ot 1.C,
and he looked for some explanaticras.)

Rep. Skarphol: Explained that “under this title” is Title 4 of the Century Code,

Agriculture. There is a list of 40 or so groups listed in the Title, The change that that makes
does have some significance, like Sen. Tomac says. The change was requested after the bill was
passed out of the Senate by Sen. Wanzek. 1t is i new issue and is a change from what was passed
out of the Senate and what passcd the House., This is verified by John Bjornson, who drafted the
amendmen'  Based on that, I would like to discuss this with others before we proceed.

Sen. Solberg: Agrees that another meeting is probably necessary.

The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,

Later in the day, April 16, 2001

Rep. Skarphol: 1 we include the overstrike discussed carlier today, only commodity

groups are cligible to participate. Commodity groups by law have a difficult time lobbying, and
therefore it would do away with any time of really that the board could accomplish,

Sen. Solberg: He also understands that without the overstrike some of those would be
climinated. Some groups not named in that chapter would be climinated and not eligible to
participate,

Rep. Skarphol: This was a compromise the leadership was hoping to establish and have

happen. Explains what they had hoped it to be. He thinks that once harmonization is




Yage 4

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1009
Hearing Date April 16, 2001

accomplished it should not have to be an ongoing thing. Once you get the Canadian and
American system parallel so you don't have to have separale registration standards.

Sen. Solberg: Thinks they are close to settling this. Was quite surprised by the
overstrike, but does understand why it is there, They do have a sufeguard in place with the
sunset clause. 1t will be revisited in two years.

Sen Tomag: Still does not see the germanencess between this amendment and the ag
commissioner’s budget bill. The amendments proposed will actually change the version of the
bill passed by the Senate, passed by the very people that now want to change it again, Still
opposes the amendment.

Rep. Skarphol: After our discussions in conference commitiee this morning. I had a

conversation with Sen, Wanzek, He says that this was an oversight that he didn’t take care of
this in the bill when it was in the Senate. It got to the House and it was sent out of the House
before he got it addressed over there, He said it was an "oops”™.

Sen. Tomac: Begs to differ, He was in the Senate, and saw what happened. He voted for
this and supported 1t in his committee. Then when it got to the floor he didn’t get it changed, and
what happened that the leadership told him that if it comes back they would kill the bill. That
doesn’t change the germaneness issue, 1's still not germane to this bill,

Rep. Skarphol: Gave his perspective that he thinks it is germane,

Sen_Tomac: Thinks its pretty poor precedent to take something this ungermane to this
bill and attach it to it

Rep. B. Thoreson: Moves to adopt amendment 18009.0205. Scconded by Sen. Solberg.

Vote on Motion, 4 yes, 2 no, 0 absent and not voting, Motion passes,




Page 5

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1009
Hearing Date April 16, 2001

Sen. Tomae: There was the issue on the table regarding the Pride of Dakota user fees

being reappropriated or continued for marketing.

sen. Bowman: 1 had brought this up because | was asked to do so by the department,

That was one of my first requests that this be part of the discussion

Rep. Skarphol: You can make whatever motions you want, ‘Fhe House had some

reservations about that, But it can be discussed.

Rep. Bowman: If the House rejected it and had a vote on ity but it was my understanding

that there was no vote, that it was just an oversight.
Rep. Skarphol: There was not a vole in the full House,

en, Tomac: Asks Jeff in the audience what the amount was,

e

Jelf ) $24,000 per year.

S

en. Tomag: Soit's a $48,000 continuing appropriation of other funds, 11 the other is

0
—

germane, this is certainly germance.

Sen, Solberg: would be interested in giving them $24.000 which was the amount he was
told, but not really excited about $48,000.

(Some general discussion on this issue, Jeft from OMB explains).

Sen, Bowman: Moves to adopt the amendment of $48,000. Scconded by Sen. Tomac.,

Vote on Motion, 3 yes, 3 no, (absent and not voting. Motion fails due to the fact thay
there were not 2 votes in favor by both Houses.
Sen. Solberg: Moves that the Senate recede from their amendment and that they further

amend. Seconded by Rep. Thoreson,

Vote on Motion, 4 yes, 2 no, () absent and not voting. Motion passes.

. Rep. Skarphol will carry the report o the floot,




18009.0202 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Skarphol
April 10, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1291 and 1292 of the House
Journal and pages 1129 and 1130 of the Senale Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1009 be amended as follows:

Page 5, line 12, replace "select chemicals” with “"rinsate”

Page 5, replace line 13 with "The agriculture commissioner shall establish the fee at a level that
will generate $100,000 for the"

Page 5, line 14, after the period insert "If the agriculture commissioner determines that fee
collections will be less than $100,000, the agriculture commissioner shall reduce the
volume of rinsate collected during the 2001-03 biennium as compared to the volume
collected during the 1999-2001 biennium by the same percentage that the fee
colleclions are estimated to be less than $100,000."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action

This amendmaent requires the Department of Agriculture to either collect $100,000 from fees

relating to the collection of rinsate or reduce the volume of rinsate collected by the percentage
that the fee collections are less than the $100,000.

Page No. 1 18009.0202




}&:)09.0204 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff
itle.
Aprit 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1291 and 1292 of the House
Journal and pages 1129 and 1130 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1009 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, after "Code" insert "and to amend and reenact the new section to chapter 4-35
of the North Dakota Century Code as created by section 3 of House Bilt No. 1328, as
approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly”

Page 1, line 4, after the first comma insert "the membership uf the crop protection product
harmonization and registration board,”

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. The new section to chapler 4-35 of the North
Dakota Cenlury Code as crealed by section 3 of House Bill No. 1328, as approved by
the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

Crop protection product harmonization and registration board - Duties -

Grants.
1. Tfhe crop protection product harmonization and registration board consists
of,

a. the The governor or the governor's designee: ;

b. the The agricullure commissioner; or the commissioner's designee;

c. the The chairman of the house agricullure committee: or the
chairman's designee;

d the Iﬁg chairman of the senate agriculture commitlee-ene-erop
the-ehairman-ol-thelegistative-council;-and-two-eonsumers or the
chairman's designee;

g. A crop protection product dealer in the state appointed by the

governor from a list of three nominees submilted by the North Dakota
aqricutural association;

A consumer of crop protection products appointed by the governor
from a list of three nominees submitted by the North Dakota grain
growers association;

|

a. Aconsumer of crop protection products appointed by lhe governor
from a list of three nominees submitted by the North Dakota oilseed

council;

A representative of the ¢rop protection product manutacluring induslry
appointed by the chairman of the legislative council; and

=

Page No. f 18009.0204




The direclor of the North Dakota state university agricultural
experiment station.

The representative of the crop protection product manufacluring industry
and the director of the agricultural experiment station shall serve as
nonvoting members. The governor or the governor's designee shall serve
as chairman of the board.

The board shall:
a.  Identify and prioritize crop protection product labeling needs;

b.  Explore the extent of authority given to this stale under the federal
Insecticide. Fungicide, and Rodenlicide Act [7 U.S.C. 136a):

IQentify the data necessary (o enable registration of a use to occur in a
timely manner;

Determine what research, if any, is necessary to fullill data
requirements for activities listed in this section;

Request the agriculture commissioner to pursue specific research
funding options from public and private sources:

Request the North Dakota state university agricultural experiment
station lo pursue specific research to coordinate registration efforts;
and

'
Pursue any opporlunities to make more crop prolection product
options available to agricultural producers in this state through any
means the board determines advisable.

The board may contract with a consultant to conduct studies or provide
research or information regarding crop protection product registration and
labeling needs.

The: board may administer a grant program through which agriculture
commodity groups estabhlished-underthis-tite may apply for tunds to be
used by the groups to address issues related to the registration of crop
protection products. To be eligible for receipt of a grant, an applicant must
submit an application to the board which requests a specific amount of
funds, specifies the exact purposes for which the grant would be used, and
provides a detailed timetable for the use of the grant funds. The board may
impose any additional conditions it determines appropriate for grant
recipients, including requiring periodic reports and furnishing of maltching
funds. The board may terminale funding of a previously approved grant at
any time if the board is dissatisfied with the performance of the grant
recipient.

The board may use not more than fifteen percent of the funds under its
supervision for administrative purposes. including the cost of contracting for
administrative services and reimbursement of board member expenses.
The members of the board who are members of the legislative assembly
are entitled to cumpensation from the legislative council for attendance at
board meetings at the rale provided for members of the legislative
assembly for altendance at interim commiltee meetings and are entitled to
reimbursement for expenses incurred in atlending the meelings in the
amounts provided by law for other siale officers.

The hoard may adop! rules to implement this section.”
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18009.0206 Prepared by the Legislative Councit stalf {or
Title. Representative Skarpho!
Fiscal No. 1 April 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1291 and 1292 of the House
Journal and pages 1129 and 1130 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1009 he amended as follows:

Page 1, line 14, replace "1,361,357" with "1,338.864"

Page 2. line 2, replace "11,192,073" with "11,169,580"
Page 2, line 4, replace "4,393.889" with "4,371,396"

Page 2, fine 23, remove the overstrike over "(EHfeetive-through-June-30;", after "2001" insert
"2003", and remove the overstrike over "}Registration—Fees:”

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 24 through 31

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 25

Page 3, line 26, remove the overstrike over “(EHeetive-July—t;", after "2884" insert "2003". and
remove the overstrike over the closing parenthesis

Page 4, line 1, remove "fifty"

Page 5, line 12, replace "select chemicals” with "rinsate”

Page 5, line 13, replace "an estlimated $100.000" with "enough revenues to cover the cost of
disposal associated with the rinsate collected”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action
CONFERENGE CONFEREHNCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE
AUDGET VEASION CHANGES VERSION
Salanes and wages $3.519.782 $3.5913.495% $3.512.495
Operaling expenses 1,361,357 1.361.057 ($22.483) 13360864
Equipmenl 30.400 30.400 30.400
Grants 161.700 161,700 161,700
Boatd of Arirmal | {oalth 538.614 538614 538.614
Ag metjialion 1,075.808 1.075.808 1.075.808
Ag 1n (ha classtoom 96.000 96.000 96000
State meal nspeciion 711,964 631,750 631.750
Walgtbank program 900.000 900.000 900 000
Puuie ol [Jakota 147,050 157 050 1457 050
Wridlilg services 179.694 175694 779,694
Sate Suny 599.364 599 369 497 169
Noxious weeds 1,346,836 1,346 836 S 1,346,836
Tolat all funds $11.278.574 $14 192073 ($22 447 $31 167 hRO

Page No. 1 18009.0206




Loss pstnati) income 6,618,291 6,798 184 6,708,184

General tund $4.640 283 $4.393 889 1822 490 $4 373 390
FIt 55 50 55 50 neo 5550

Dept. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail ot Conference Commitiee Changes

TOTAL
CONFERENCE
fE.ouct COMMHT TEE
OPERATING CHANGES

Salanes and wayes

Operaling expenses 1$22.493) ($22 493
Equpment

Gtanls

Boatd of Animal Health

Ag medi2lion

Ag inthe classroom

Slale meat inspection

Walaerbank program

Prse of Dakota

Wilghte services

Sale Cend

Noxious weeds S e

Total all funds ($22.493) ($22,493)
Less astimated income e e
Genetal tund ($22.493) ($22.493)
FTE 000 0.00
! Adjusiment to tellect increases i travel aulhonzed i the executve recommendaion  Reduces the $72,493 increase ih sravel lor adesnisitation to

$50.000

The amendment extends the sunset claiise on the $350 pesticide product registration fee until June 30.
2003. The product registration fee will revert to $300 for each product registered after June 30, 2003.
The Conference Committee did not change the Senale language.

. The Conference Committee changed the Senate requirernent for fees for collection of select chetmicals to
fees fc- the collection of rinsate sulticient to cover the cost of disposal associated with the rinsate

collected.
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18009.0205 Prepared by the Legislative Council stat! for
Title. Representative Skarphol
Aprl 12. 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Thal the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1291 and 1292 of the House
Journal and pages 1129 and 1130 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1009 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, after "Code" insert "and to amend and reenact the new section 1o chapter 4-35
of the North Dakota Cenlury Code as created by section 3 of House Bill No. 1328. as
approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly”

Page 1, line 4, after the first comma insert "the membership of the crop protection product
harmonization and registration board."

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. The new section to chapter 4-35 of the North
Dakota Century Code as created by section 3 of House Bill No. 1328, as approved by
the fifty-seventh legisiative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

Crop protection product harmonization and registration board - Duties -
Grants.

1. The crop protection product harmonization and registration board consisls
of;

a. the The governor or the governor's designees ;

b. the The agricuiture commissioners or the commissioner's designee;

chairman's designee;

the The chairman of the senate agriculture committee—one-erop
protection-productmanulacturng-indusiryrepresentative-appeinted-by
the-chairman-of-the-legistative-council—and-two-cersumers or the

chairman's designee;

A member of the house or senate agriculiure committee who is not a
member of the faction in which the commitiee chairman is a member,
appointed by the legislative council chairman;

A crop protection product dealer in the state appointed by the
qovernor from a list of three nominees submitied by the North Dakota
agricultural associalion;

A consumer of crop protection products appointed by the governor
from a lisl of three nominees submilted by the North Dakota grain
growers associalion;

A consumer of crop protection products appointed by the governor

gouncil;
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A representative of the crop protection product manufactunng industry
appointed by the chairman of the legislalive council; and

The director of the North Dakota state universily agriculiutal
experiment slation.

The representative of the crop protection product manufaciuring mdustry
and the director of the agricullural expenment station shall serve as
nonvoling members. The governor or the governor's designee shall serve
as chairman of the board.

The board shall:
a. Identify and prioritize crop protection product labeling needs:

b. Explore the extent of authority given to this state under the federal
Inseclicide, Fungicide, and Podenticide Act {7 U.S.C. 136a]:

Identify the dala necessary to enable registration of a use 1o occur in a
timely manner:;

Determine whal research, if any. is necessary to fulfill data
requirements for activities listed in this section;

Request the agriculture commissioner to pursue specific research
fundins) options from public and private sources,

Request the North Dakota state university agr.. sltural experiment
station to pursue specific research to coordinate egistration efforts:

and

Pursue any opportunities {o make more crop protection product
options available to agriculiural producers in this state through any
means the board determines advisable.

The board may contract with a consultant to conduct studies or provide
research or information regarding crop protection product registration and
labeling needs.

The board may administer a grant program through which agricullure
commodity groups established-underthis-title may apply for funds to be
used by the groups to address issues related to the registration of crop
prolection products. To be eligible for receipt of a grant, an applicant must
submit an application to the board which requests a specific amount of
funds, specifies the exact purposes for which the grant would be used. and
provides a delailed timelable for the use of the grant funds. The board may
impose any additional condilions it determines appropriate for grant
recipients, including requiring periodic reports and furnishing of malching
funds. The board may terminale funding of a previously approved grant at
any time if the board is dissatisfied with the performance of the grant

reciptent.

The board may use not more than fifteen percent of the funds under its
supervision for administrative purposes, including the cost of contracting for
administrative services and reimbursement of board member expenses.
The members of the board who are members of the legislative assembly
are entilled to compensation from the legislative council for attendance al
board meetings at the rate provided for members of the legislative
assembly for altendance at interim commiltee meetings and are entitled to
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reimibursement for expanses incurred in attending the meetings in the
amounts provided by law for other state officers.

6: 7. The board may adopt rules to implament this section.”

">

Renumber accordingly
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18009.0208 Prepared by the Legistative Council stalf lor
Title. Representative Skarphol
Fiscal No. 1 Apnl 17, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

That the Senale recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1291 and 1292 of the. House
Journal and pages 1129 and 1130 of the Senale Journal and that Engrossed House Bui
No. 1009 be amended as follows:

Page t, line 3, after "Code" insert "and to arnend and reenact the new section 1o chapler 4-35
of the North Dakota Century Code as created by section 3 of House Bilt No. 1328 as
approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly"

Page 1, line 4, after the first comma insert "the membaership of the crop protection product
harmonization and registration board,”

Page 1, line 14, replace "1,361,357" with "1,338,864"

Page 2, line 2, replace "11,192,073" with "11,169,580"
Page 2, line 4, replace "4,393,889" with "4,371,396"
Page 2, after line 11, insert:

“SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. The new section to chapter 4-35 of the North
Dakota Century Code as created by section 3 of House Bill No. 1328, as approved by
tha fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

Crop protection product harmonization and registration board - Duties -

Grants.
1. Tfhe crep protection product harmonization and registration board consists
of:

a. ke The governor or the governor's designees ;

b. the The agriculture commissioner; or the commissioner's designee;

¢. ke The chalrman of the house agricullure committee: or the
chairman's deslgnee;

d. the The chairman of the senate agriculture commitlees-one-erep
protootion produel mantiactunng nduslry foprosentaive appanied by
chairman's designee; o

e, A member of the house or senate agricullure commiltee who is not a

membeor of the faction In whici the commillee_chairman is a member,

appointed by the legislative council ¢hairman;

. Acrop protection product dealer in the state appoirted by the
aovernor from a list of three nominees submitled by the North Dakola

agricultural assoclation;
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g Aconsumer of crop protection products appointed by the governor
from a list of three nominees submitted by the North Dakota grain

growers association;

A consumer of crop protection products appointed by the governor
from a list of three nominees submitted by the North Dakota oilseed

councll;

>

i A representative of the crop protection product manufacturing indus try
appointed by the chairman_of the legislative council; and

i.  The director of the North Dakota state university agricultural
experiment station.

The representative of the crop protection product manutacturing industry

nonvoling members. The governor or the governor's designee shall serve
as chairman of the board.

The board shall:
a. Identity and priorilize crop protection product labeling needs;

b. Explore the extent of authority given to this state under the federal
Insecticid2, Fungicide, and Rodanticide Act (7 U.S.C. 136a);

¢. Identify the data necessary to enable registration of a use to occur in a
timely manner;

d. Determine what research, if any, is necessary to fulfill data
requirements for activities listed in this section;

e. Request the agriculture commissiorier to pursue specific research
funding options from public and private sources;

f.  Request the North Dakota state university agricultural experiment
station lo pursue specific research to coordinate registration efforts;

and

g. Pursue any opportunities to make more crop protection product
options available lo agricultural producers in this state through any
means the board determines advisable.

The board may contract with a consullant to conduct studies or provide
research or information regarding crop protection product registration and
labsling needs,

The board may administer a grant program through which agriculture
commodity groups established-ander-this-Hitle may apply for funds to be
used by the groups to address issues related lo the registration of crop
protection products. To be eligible for receipt of a grant, an applicant musl
submil an application lo the board which requests a specific amount of
funds, specities the exact purposes for which the grant would be used, and
provides a detailed timetable for the use of the grant funds. Tha board may
impose any additional conditions it determines appropriate for grant
reciplants, Including requiring periodic reports and furnishing of matching
funds. The board may terminate funding of a previously approved grant at
any time if the board is dissatisfied with the performance of the grant

reciplent,

Page No. 2 18009.0206




4: 6. The board may use nol more thanr fifteen percent of the funds under its

' supervision for adminislrative purposes, including the cost of contracting for
administrative services and reimbursement of board member expenses.
The members of the board who are members of the legislalive assembly
are entitled to compensation from ihe legislative counil for altendance at
board meetings at the rate provided for members cf ti e legislative
assembly lor altendance at interim commiltee meetings and are entitled to
reimbursement for expenses incurred in attending the meetings in the
amounts provided by law for other state officers.

5. 7. The board may adopt rules to implement this section.”

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "{EHeetive-through-June-36;", after "2084" insert
"2003", and remove the overstrike over "}-Registration—Fees:”

Page 2, remove the overslrike over lines 24 through 31

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 25

Page 3, line 26, remove the overstrike over "(Effeetive-July-4;", alter "2004" insert “2003", and
remove the overstrike over the closing parenthesis

Page 4, line 1, remove “fifty”

. Page 5, line 12, replace "select chemicals” with “rinsate”

Page 5, line 13, replace "an estimated $100,000" with "enough revenues lo cover the cost of
disposal associated with the rinsate collected”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action
CONFERENCE CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITIEE COMMITTEE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salanes and wagos $3.519,782 $3.513.495 $3.513,495
Operating axpensas 1,361,357 1,369,367 ($22.43)) 1,328,864
£ quipmen 30,400 30,400 30.400
Qranis 161,700 161,700 161,200
Baard of Ammal Heatth 538,614 538.614 518,614
Ag mediation 1,075,808 1,075.808 1.075.808
Ag n the classroom 06.000 56,000 96.000
State meal inspacian 711,964 633,750 631,750
Watetbank program 900,000 900.000 900.000
Pixio of Dakota 157,050 157,050 1567.050
Wildile sprvicas 779.694 779,694 773.694
Sals Sond 533,360 599,369 599.369
Noxioug weeds 1,346,836 1,345 846 e e 1,246,836
Total all lunds $11,278,574 $11,192.073 (322.493) $11,169.580
Lass estimatod income 6,648,291 8,799,184 SRR 6,798,184
Guratalfund $4.640,2082 $4.003.889 {$22.,49)) $4,371,396

. F1E 55 50 55 50 000 55 50
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Deplt. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Conterence Commitiee Changes

TOTAL
CONFERENCE
REDUCE COMMITTEE

OPERATING ! CHANGES
Salares and wages
Oporabng axpensas ($22.492) ($22 493)

Equipment
Grants

Bloard ol Animal Heaith

Ag madiatan

Ag i Ihe classioom

Stale meal inspaclion

Walerank program

Pivde of Dakola

Wildlife services

Salo Send

Noxious weeds _ . e

Tolal all lunds ($22.492) {$22.497)

Less estimated income —
General lund {$22,493) ($22.49)
FTE 0.00 e0o
1 l:gg;zggom lo reflect increases in fravel authanzed in the execulive recommendation  Aeduces the $72.493 increasa in lravel lor admimisitalion tu

The amendment extends the sunsel clause on the $350 pesticide product registration fee until June 30,
2003. The product registration fee will revert to $300 ftor each product registered after June 30, 2003.

The Conference Committee did not change the Senate language.

The Conference Commities changed the Senate requirement for fees for collection of select chemicals to
fees for the collection of rinsata sulficient to cover the cost of disposal associated with the rinsate
collected.

The Conference Commitiee added a section to amend a seclion created in House Bill No. 1328 relating
to the membership of the Crop Protection Product Harmonization and Registration Board.
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-68-8732
April 17, 2001 12:26 p.m.
Insert LC: 18009.0208

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1009, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Solberg, Tomac. Bowman and
Reps. Skarphol, B. Thoreson. Huether) recommends thal the SENATE RECEDE from

the Senale amendments on HJ pages 1291-1292, adopt further amendments as
lollows, and place HB 1009 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1291 and 1292 of the
House Journal and pages 1129 and 1130 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill

No. 1009 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, after "Code" inser! "and to amend and reenact the new section to chapter 4-35
of the North Dakota Century Code as created by section 3 of House Bill No. 1328. as
approved by the fifly-seventh fegislalive assembly”

Page 1, line 4, after the first comma insert "the membership of the crop prolection product
harmonization and regisiration board."

Page 1, line 14, replace "1.361.357" with "1.338.864"
Page 2. line 2, replace "11,192,073" with "11,169.580"
Page 2, line 4, reptace "4,393.889" with "4.371.396"

Page 2, aller line 11, inser!:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. The new section to chapter 4-35 of the North
Dakota Century Code as created by section 3 of House Bill No. 1328. as approved by
the fifty-seventh legislalive assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

Crop protection product harmonization and registration board - Duties -
Grants.

1. The crop protection product harmonization and registration board consists
of;

a. the The governor or the governor's designee:s ;

b, the The agriculture commissionersor the commissioner's designee;

¢. the The chairman of the house agriculture commiltee: or the
chairman’s dasignee;

d, the The chairman of the senate agriculture commitiee—one—ecrop
-%cﬂee&empm&mkmaauﬁaeﬂ#m&mdue&y—remeeea&a«ve—eppeﬂed
e-legistative-counei—and-twe-eonsumers of
ghaurman s designee;
¢, A member of the house or senate agriculture committee who is nol a

member of the faction in which the committee chairman is a member,
appointed by the legislative council chairman;

. A _crop prolection product dealer in the slale appoinied by the
govarnor from a list of three nominees submitted by the North Dakota
agricultural association;

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HIL685/32




REPORT OF CONFERENCE CCMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-68-8732
April 17, 2001 12:26 p.m.
Insert LC: 18009.0208

a. A consumer of crop proteclion products appoinied by the governor
from a list of three nominees submifled by the North Dakota grain
growers assaociation;

A consumer of crop protectior: products appointed by the governor
from_a list of three nominees submilted by the North Dakota oilseed
council;

A representalive _of 1he_crop protection product manufacturing
industry appointed by the chairman of the legislative council; and

The director of the North Dakota state university agriculiural
experiment station.

The representative of the crop protection product manufacturing industry
and the director of the agricultural experiment station shall serve as
nonvoling members. The governor or the governor's designee shall serve
as chairman of the board.

The board shall:
a. Identify and prioritize crop protection product labeling needs:

b. Explore the exten! of authorily given to this stale under the federal
Insecticide, Fungicide. and Rodenticide Act [7 U.S.C. 136a];

Identity the data necessary to enable registration of a use to occur in
a timely manner;

Determine whal research, if any, is necessary to f{ulfill data
requirements for aclivilies listed in this section;

Request the agriculture commissioner to pursue specific research
funding optlions from public and private sources;

Request the North Dakota stale university agricultural experiment
station to pursue specific research to coordinate registration efforis:
and

g. Pursue any opportunities to make more crop protection product
oplions available to agricultural producers in this state through any
means the board determines advisable.

The board may coniract with a consultant to conduct studies or provide
research or information regarding crop protection product registration and
labeling needs.

The board may administer a grant program through which agriculiure
commodity groups established-under-this-tile may apply for funds to be
used by the groups to address issues related to the registration of crop
protection products. To be eligible for receipt of a grant. an applicant must
submit an application to the board which requesls a specific amount of
funds, specifies the exact purposes for which the grant would be used. and
provides a detailed timetable for the use of the granl funds. The board
may Impose any additional conditions it determines appropriate for yrant
racipients, Including requiring periodic reports and furnishing of matching
funds. The board may terminate funding of a previously approved grant at

(2) DEun, (2) COMM Page No. 2 HA.68.8732




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-68-8732
April 17,2001 12:26 p.m.
Insert LC: 18009.0208

any time if the board is dissatisfied with the performance of the grant
recipient.

4. 6. The board may use not more than fifteen percent of the funds under its
supervision for administrative purposes. including the cost ol contracting
for adminisirative services and reimbursement of board member
expenses. The members of the board who are members of the legislative
assembly are enfitled to compensation from the legislative council for
atlendance at board meetings at the rate provided for members of the
legistalive assembly for attendance at interim committee meelings and are
entilled to reimbursement for expenses incurred in allending the meelings
in the amounts provided by law for other state officers.

6: 7. The board may adopt rules lo implement this section.”

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "{EHeetive-through~dune-36;", after "2604" insert
"2003", and remove the overslrike over "}Registration—Fees:"

Page 2. remove the overstrike over lings 24 through 31
Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 25

Page 3, line 26, remove the overstrike over "{Effeetive-July-+;", after "280: "~ * "7103", and
remove the overslrike over the closing parenthesis

Page 4, line 1, remove "fifty"
Page 5, line 12, replace "select chemicals” with “rinsate”

Page 5, line 13, replace "an estimated $100,000" with "enough revenues lo cover the cost of
disposal associated with the rinsate collecled"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Blll No. 1009 - Depariment of Agriculiure - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFLRENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMUTTEL COMMITTEE
BUDGE? VEHSION CHANGL S VERSION
Satanes ang wagoes $3.519.782 $3.513.495 $3.513.495
Opotaling expensos 1,361,357 1.364.49457 ($22.193) 1.338.864
Caupmenl 30.400 30 400 30.400
Citiants 161.700 161.700 164,700
Board ol Arinal Heaith 538.G614 578.614 538614
Ag medialion 1.075.808 1.075.808 1.075.808
Ag m the classtoom 96,000 96.000 96.000
Slale meat inspoclion 711,964 631,750 631.750
Walerbank progrem 900.000 900.000 900.000
fMide of Dakola 157.050 157,060 157.050
Wildilo sarvicus 779,694 779,694 779.694
Sale Sond 599,369 549,369 599,369
Noxious weuds 1,946,836 1,346,83 _ 1,346,836
Total all lunds $11.278.574 $11.102.073 ($22.493) 511,169,580
Lass estnaled incomo 5,698,201 0,798,184 o 6,798,184
General flund $4.640,283 $4.393.889 {$22.490) £4.371 396
F1e 64 50 55 50 0.00 65.50

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 3 HI3-68-8732




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-68-8732
April 17,2001 12:26 p.m.
Insert LC: 18009.0208

Dept. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

TOLAY
CONF{RENGE
HEDUCE COMBMITTILE
OPERATING ! CHANGLS

Salanes ang wagoes

Opeialing expenses 1$77.443) 1§07 444,
Fquipmenl

Grarns

Board of Ammal Health

Ag medialion

Ag i tha classioom

Stite meal inspechon
Walerbank program
Prdo of Dakola
Wildhle services

Salo Send

Woxious waeds

Total all lunds (§02 43) (8002 493
L ess estimiled ingoinge

General tund ($20.497) (o0 444
F1E: 000 00h

1 Adjusttment o reflect increases in avel authotzed mihe eaeugtece teoonimendating Bedures the $722 4973 natease m eavel o adeamstiston 1o
$50.000.

The amendment extends the sunset clause on the $350 paeslicide product registration fee until June 30,
2003. The product registration fee will revert to $300 for each product registered afler June 30, 2003.
The Conference Committee did not change the Senate language.

The Conterence Commillee changed the Senate requirement for fees for collection of select chemicals
to fees for the collection of rinsate sulficient to cover the cost of disposal associated with the rinsate
collected.

The Conference Commitlee added a section to amend a section created in House Bill No. 1328 relating
to the membership of the Crop Prolection Product Harmonization and Registration Board.

Engrossed HB 1009 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 4 HR 68 6732
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Department 602 - Agriculture Department
jouse Bilf No. 1009

Prepared by the Narth Dakola { eqislalivee € ounoi

staff tor Heuse Apprapralions -

FTE Positions General Fund
200102 | recutive Budgel 5550 SA LA PE
1950 2000 L egislative Approprialions 56 50 TR RALN
fhercase (ecrease) ___0po 51&'._‘;1;*

§2.041850

January 4. 2001

Other Funds

$6.638 291

4,500 44t

Goveeriment Opeeaslio oy

Tolal
311278 4/4

ERFVATI AN

$2.200 8O

“The 1994.2001 approprialion amounls include $27 134, §17,909 of which s from the qeraat lund . for the agency’s share of the
$4 4 dhon dunding pool approprialed to the Office of Management and Budget cOME) or specid market equiy adjustments for
classiied employees. The 1893-2001 appropaation amounts do not include $462 825 of isdtonal spending authonly resulting rom
Emergency Commission action duting the 19939-2001 bienmum.

i

(5

Major Items AHfecting Agriculture Departiment Burfget

Provides funding for salary equily adjustments effective January 1, 2007
based on the Cenlral Personnel Division's salaty market study. The
praposed increase is $166.26 per month for the commissioner and

191 67 per month for the depuly commussioner. The lotal increase
tequited for the biennium, incfuding benefits, is $6.682 or $6.287 less
than the execulive recommendation.

Replaces general fund moneys with special funds from the environment
andg rangeland proteclion fund for the noxious weed program  The:
following schedule presents the 1olal funding recommended for
agnoulture programs from the ERP fund

Nousious weeds $1.404 607
feshicide 314,620
Pesticide disposal (Safe Send) 596,842
Compensation package 25,751
Totat $2.341.815

Repiaces general fund moneys with speciat funds from the anhydrous
ammona slorage mspection fund for the Pesticide Anhydrous Division.

Reptoces general fund moneys with special funds from the game and
fish fund for wildhfe services ($200,000) and Board of Anmal Health
($23.000)  The following schedule presents he total funding
tecommended for the game and lish fund:

wWildlife services $200.000
Watetbank program 200.000
Board of Animal Health _ ) 68,000
Total _MHSASBAQ‘QQ’_

Incteases fundimg for the waterbank progeam from the game and fish
fund

Restores lunding for the meat inspection program which was removed in
ihe hold-cven budget and increases the funding by $267 964 from the
19U4- 2001 tevel (ncluding salaries and benefits package).

Adds lunding rom the environment and tangeland protection fund lo the
norious wied e item for control of Chnada st

General Fund
S uny

| <

C by it

‘(-.. .

wre

(R

LECIAER S

Other Funds

$40.000

$25.000

$223.000

$200,000

471 88Y

$170.000

Total
$12 Gy

s
“4

)

$0

$2001 00

$7 11,0064

170 000




Major Legrslation Affecting the Agriculture Departinpnt

Secticns 2ol Hoose 30 No o 1009 ainctudes the stabitory «hanges NUCONSIY b tese e A it o i e
follows,

Antal Sabary authonzad by tha 1999 Ligstalive Auvsembly

July 3. 14494 $50 0y
July Y 2000 $09 408
Jangary 12001 $064 564

Vieposed antgad saliry racomimended ai e 20010 03 gxgcative budyol

Jidy ), 2000 $60,5H09
iy 1, 2002 $64.004
July 12007 $69.874

House Bill No 1000 includes estimated incomuo to tho Agnculture Dapartmant Gom e (oe aineg tands,

L nviranmant and rangeland protaction fur $7.441 BN
Anhydrous inmmonia storaga inspaction fund L1397 704
Gama and fish fund $468.000

Housu 81l No 1062 provides a salas and use tax exemption for used farm machinety. Larm machnery repir parts, and used irngation
equipmoen, asod oxclusively for agriculture purposas

Sanite Bl No. 21049 provides for conlinuing sducation raquirements and annual licensa ceagunement and fog for moal procassing snd
sliightering establishmeants,

Senate Bill No. 2110 continuos the agricullure pesticido and posticide containor disposa!l progratm (Safa Sond) through July 31, 2003

C




Prapared by "ha Noith Dokota Logisltive Counc
stafl for Housu Appropnations - Govarnmont Opetalions

January 22, 2001
partment 802 - Agriculture Department
se Bill No. 1008
FTE Positions QGoneral Fund Other Funds Total

200103 Schafer Exocutive Budgol 65.60 $4,640,283 $6.638,201 $11.2/8.574

1909-2001 Loglslative Appropriations 55.50 4,479,271 4,606,441 9,070,712
Increnso (Decroase) 0.00 $161,012 $2,04 1,850 $2.202.862

2001-03 Hoaven Executive Budget .. b660 94440283 6,838,201 $11,278.5674

Hoeven Increuse (ecrenso) to Schafer 0.00 ($200,000) $200,000 $0

'The 1099-2001 appropriation amounts include $27,134, $17,809 of which I from the general fund, for tho agency's share of the
$8.4 million funding pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for spacial market equily adjustments for
~Jussifled employees. Tha 1949-2001 appropriation amounts do not include $462,825 of additional spending authority resulting from

Emergency Commigsion action during the 1989-2001 blennlum.

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Agriculture Department Budget
General Fund Othor Funde Total

1. Provides funding for salary equity adjustments effectivo January 1, 2002 $12.060 $12,969
based on the Cantral Personnel Divislon's salary market study. The

proposed Incraase Is $166.28 per month for the commissioner and

$151.67 per month for the deputy commigsloner. The lotal Increase

required for the blennium, Including benefits, is $6,682 or $6,287 less

than the executive recommendation.

Replaces general fund moneys with spoclal funds from the environmaent ($80,000) $20.,000
and rangeland protection fund for the noxious weed program. The

following schedule presents the total funding recommended for

agriculture programs from the ERP fund:

Noxious weeds $1,404,1102
Pesticlde 314,620
Pesticlde dispocal (Safe Send) 596,842
Compeansation package 26,761

Total $2,341,816

3. Replaces general fund moneys with spaclat funds from the anhydrous ($26,000) $25,000 $0
ammonla storage Ingpectlon fund tor the Pesticlde Anhydrous Divislon.

4. Ruutaces general fund moneys with speclal funds from the game and ($223,000) $223,000 $0
fish fund for wildlife services ($200,000) and Board of Animal Health
($23,000). The following schedule presents the total funding
recommended for the game and fish fund:

Wildlife services $200,000
Waterbank program 200,000
Board of Animal Health 68,000

Total $468,000

5. increases funding for the waterbank program frou: the game and fish $200,000 $200.000
fund.

8. Restores funding for the meat inspection program which was removed In $340,082 $371,882 $'71 1,964

the hold-even budget and Increases the funding by $257,964 from the
0 1999-2001 level (including selaries and bensfits package).

Adds funding from the environment and rangeland protection fund to the $170,000 $170,000
noxious weed line item for control of Canada thistle.




Major Hoeven Recommendations Afeoting Agriculture Dopartment 2001.03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (8chafer Budgol)

General Fund Othor Fundse Total
1. Replacos genoral fund monuye with special funds from the gams and ($200,000) $200,000 $0

’ fish fund for wildlife servicos. Tha tolal amount from the game and Nsh
Major Legislation Affecting the Agriculture Department

fund for wildiife sarvices Is $400,000.
Bactlon 2 of Houso Bl No. 1000 includoes the statutory changes nocassary to incroaso tha Agriculture Commissionor's salory os

follows:
Annual salury authorizod by the 1699 Logislative Assembly:
July 1, 1990 $68.262
July 1, 2000 $60.428
January 1, 2001 $04,669
Proposed annual ealary recommended in the 2001-03 exaecutive budgot:
July 1, 2001 $66,600
January 1, 2002 $68,604
July 1, 2002 $60,874
House Bill No. 1009 includes astimated Income to the Agriculture Department from the following funds:
Environment and rangeland protection fund $2,341,816
Anhydrous ammonla storage inspection fund $130,776
Game and fish fund $468,000

House Bill No. 1062 provides a salos and use tax exoemption for usod farin machinary, farm machinery repair parts, and usoed irrigation
equipment used exclusivaly for agricullure purposes.

Senale BIll No. 2109 provides for continuing education requiroments and annual license roquiremont and fee for mealt procossing and

aughterlng establishments,
ate Bill No. 2110 confinues the agricutiure pesticide and pesticide container disposal program (Safa Sond) through July 31, 2003.




}‘“.“,u-,: LT A y

statbtor S e e

Pabagate YO,

Dupartment 602 - Agniculture Depariment
House Bill No 1008

FTE Pausitions Generel Fund Qthor Funds fotal

2001-03 Schatir Fxocutiva Budnet 66.50 $4.640,283 $F 6K 200 $11 2784174
1998-2001 Legslnbve Appropnotions ... 5560 44792717 4,506 441 9075712
Incroase (Docroaso) 009 $161012 ... $2041850 _  _ $2.202862

STUL S TS BT A { IR LR R SRR I VRS TRET PUDS RN S D ot - o BN L U SRR ) T AT
2001-03 Hoeven Fxecutive Budgal 65,60 (94,440,283 56838201 $11.278.674
Hoeven Incroase (Decrease) 1o Schaler 0.00 (SZQQ&QQQ) o ..%$200.000 W&m“‘w
Mrlmwm'xr&:«vunum'xmmu TTERE SRS B BT LN A R R AT AR d e e | AT AR i RIS CRRIRI T EAL T § ol

"The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts include $27,134, $17,909 of which ig from the general fund, for the agency’s share of the
$6.4 milion funding pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budgel (OMB) for special marko! equity adjusimants for
classified smpioyeas. The 1089-2001 eppropriation amounts do not include $462,826 of additional spending authority resulting from
Emorgency Commission action during the 1999-2001 biennium.,

Major Schafer Recommendations AHfecting Agriculture Department Budget

Generai Fund Other Funds Total
1. Provides funding for salary equity adjustments etfuctive January 1, 2002 $12,969 $12.969
based on the Central Personnel Division's salary market study. The
proposed Increase is $166.26 per month for tho commissioner and
$161.87 per month for the deputy commissioner, The total increase
required for the blennium, including henelits, is $6,682 or $6,267 less
than the execulive recommendation. (The House reduced this amount
by $6,287 for the market equity adjustment.)

2. Replaces general fund moneys with speclal funds from the environment ($80,000) $80,000 $0
and rangeland protection fund for the noxious weed program. The
following echedule presents the total funding recommended for
agriculture programs from the ERP fund:

Noxious weeds $1,404,602
Paesticlde 314,620
Pesticide disposal (Safe Send) 596,842
Compensation package 26,751
Total $2,341,815
3. Replaces general fund moneys with special funds from the anhydrous ($256,000) $25,000 $0

ammonla storage inspection fund for the Peslicide Anhydrous Divislon.

4, Replaces general fund moneys with special funds from the game and ($223,000) $223,000 $0
fish fund for wildlife services ($200,000) and Board of Animal Health
($23,000). The following schedule presents the total funding
recommended for the game and fish fund:

Wildlife services $200,000
Waterbank program 200,000
Board of Animal Health 68,000
Total $468,000
5. Increases funding for the waterbank program from the game and fish $200,000 $200,000
fund.
6. Restores funding for the meat Inspection program which was removed In $340,082 $371,882 $711,964
the hold-even budget and increases the funding by $257,964 from the

1999-2001 level (including salarics and benefits package). (The House
removed funding of $80,214 for one meat Inspector position.)

7. Adds funding from the environment and rangeland protection fund to the $170,000 $170.000
noxlous weed line iter for controt of Canada thistle.




Major Hoeven Recommendations AHecting Agnauiture Depattnr vot 0204 03 Budges
Compared to the Bl as Introduced (Schater Budoey
Gencral Fund Other Funde Total

1 Ruplet oy, gueostel lun moneys with speoad funds feoam thesgane g .00 Coeng $ o

fish fund for wildhifo services  The total amount Bm the Game arsd tish ‘
/ fund Tor wildhite services s $400,000. (The Houne authored the
raplnccment of $200.000 of gunotal fund moneys adh qamie anid vk
funds.)

Major Legislation Affccting the Agriculture Department
Suctiun 2 of House Bl No. 1009 includes the slatulory changus necessary Lo ncreasy thu Agh ulture Commissioners salary us

follows.
Annual salary authorized by the 1999 Legistative Assembly:
July 1, 1099 $68,262
July 1, 2000 $69,428
January 1, 2001 $64,609
Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2001-03 exucutive budgel:
July 1, 2001 $66,500
January 1, 2002 $68,604
July 1, 2002 $69.874
House Bill No. 1009 includes estimated Income to the Agncuilure Deparimenl from the following funds:
cnvironment and rangeland protection fund $2,341,815
Anhydrous ammonia storage inspection fund $139,775
Game and fish fund $468,000

House Bill No. 1082 provides a sales and use lax exemption for used farm machinery, farm machinery repair parts, and used lrrigation
equipment used exclusively for agriculture purposes. (This bill has passed the House.)

House Bill No. 12868 provides a continuing appropration of certain inspection fee revenues to the Agriculture Departmont(
agricultural product ingpactions, '

House Bill No. 1349 provides a general fund appropriation of $150,000 lo the Agriculture Commissioner for expanding and developing
agriculture In the classroom criteria.

House Blll No. 1446 provides a conlinuing appropriation to the Agricult.re Commissioner of moneys in the chemical and rebate equity
fund to glve rebates to persons who apply pesticides.

Senate Bill No. 2109 provides for continulng education requirements and annual license requirement and fee for meat processing and
slaughtering establishmants.

Senate Bill No. 2110 continues the agriculture pesticide and pesticide container disposal program (Safe Send) through July 31, 2003,
(This bill has passed the Senale.)

Senate Bill No. 2216 eliminates the sunset provislons for the agriculture medlation service program.

Summary of Legislative Changes Resuiting From First House Actlon

See Statement of Purpose of Amendment (attached).

© (




JATEMEN]L OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMEN L

touse Bill No. 1009 - Fundmy Summury

barcutive Phoase flouse
Hadyet ¢ hunges \ersion
Depastiment vl N ultore
Satsties and wapes S sy KD ) YIOAR D LI ER VA
Opetshing expent ey (IR IR ) 361,387
I.yuipment 30 400 30,400
Girants I g Tog 161,700
Board of anuna) health $18.614 $38.014
Ag mediaton 11178 Kng 1.478 K08
Ag in the clnssioom H6,000 96,000
State meat ispecion 711,964 NYIERT 631,750
Witterband program 900,000 L0000
Pride of Dab oty 187,080 157,040
Wildlife strvives YRURUR| 779.694
Safe send LG4 364 09,369
Noxious weeds 1308 1346 8306
Totuf uil funds $I1.278.41 7 (386801 §i1192.073
l.ess estimuted income 0638291 Jsagey o 6708184
Generat fund $4,640,283 ($246.394} $4,303 889
) FTE 4540 00 55 50
Bill total
Total all finds $11,278,474 586,401 $11,192.0M
Less estimated income 6,038,291 ISURYY 6,798,184
Ceneral fund $4.610,28) ($246,394) $4.392,889

. FTE $5 50 000 $5 50

House Bill No. 1009 - Dopartment Of Agriculture - House Action

Executive House House

Budget Chuanges Version
Salaries and wages $1.519,782 (56,287 $3.513.495
Operating expenses 1,361,387 1,361,387
Equipment 30,400 10,400
Qrants 163,700 161,700
Board of animal health 538,614 538,614
Ag mediation 1,075,808 1,075,808
Ag in the ctassroom 96,000 96,000
State meat inspeclion 711,964 (80.214) 631,750
Waterbank piogeam 900,000 900,000
Pride of Dakota 157,050 157,050
Wildtife services 779,694 779,694
Safo send 599,369 599,369
Noxious weeds (,346,836 1,146,836
Total all funds $11,278,574 (586.50!54 $11,192,073
Less estimated income 6,618,291 149,893 6,792,184
General fund $4.640,281 ($246,194) $4,191,889
FTE 55.50 000 5550

“ .
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‘ Department No. 602 Department OF Agricohinre - Datad af House Changes

Adpusk Murkel Uotund H 1 HE

Fouity Salans Meat Bivocctur Fondimgy S ce fotat il
Inerease! Pastian { hange! Chang o
Sudanies wnd g e S YO BN : KYARE)

OPCTaling vipensy s

Fgupinent

Catitirty

Bowrd ol anmimil higalih

A el

Agin the classtoom

State meat inspection (86.214)
Waterbunk program

e of Dadota

Witalife services

Sisle sendd !
Novsous weds e i b

(RG24

Towd wll funds {36,287 80 210 $0 (346 501
Less estimated anvone U A £ LY R0 SRR 11121111 I SN b R A
General fund ($6,287) (340,107 £$200,600) (9246, 3941
1

FTE 0.00 0.00 000 ..o

' This amendment reduces, {rom $12,969 to $6,682, the amount provided for a market equity salary increase for the commissioner and
deputy commissioner. The amount included in the biil will provide for a monthly increase ot $166.25 for the commissioner and
151,67 for the deputy comnussioner and related fringe benefits for the last {8 months of the biennium. (

2 This is Governor Hoeven's recommended change from Governor Schafer's budget recommendation for the Department of
Agriculture. This proposed amendment replaces $200,000 of gencral fund moneys with North Dakota game and fish funds tor the
wildlife services line item, The total amount from the game and (ish fund for the wildlife services line iten s $400.000.

A section is added authorizing funds from the environment and rangeland protection fund to be used for harmonization ot crep
profection product standards.

A section is added continuing the $350 biennial pesticide product registration fee. Under current faw, the fee would have reverted to
$300 on July 31, 2001,

A section is added requiring the Agriculture Commissloner, in consultation with the advisory board for the Safe Send program, to
establish fees for collection of select chemicals. The fees are to be established at a tevel sufficient to generate $100,000 during the
2001-03 biennium, to be deposited in the environment and rangeland protection fund, to defray the costs of Project Safe Send.

A section is added requiring the Agriculture Commissioner, in consultation with the advisory board for the Safe Send program. to
research the potential of recycling selected products collected under Project Safe Send.

@ (
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The Department’s Vision ...

' o provide North Dakota agriculture with the services and
leadership necessary to make North Dakota the trusted provider

of the highest quality food in the world with prosperous family farms,

thriving rural communities and world class stewardship ol resources,

The Department’s Mission ...

he North Dakota Department of Agriculture fosters the long-term well-being of North

Dakota by promoting a healthy economic, environmental and social climate for agri-
culture and the rural community through leadership, advocacy, education, regulation and
other services. To carry out its mandate, the Department of Agriculture is committed to
the following responsibilities:

Serving as an advocate for family farmers and for the rurrt community.

Providing services that ensure safe, high-quality and marketable agricultural products,

Developing and expanding markets for agricultural products.

Reducing the risk of financial loss to agriculiural producers and to buyers and sellers of

agricultural commuodities,

Ensuring compliance with laws administered by the North Dakota Department of
Agriculture through understandable regulations, information, education and even-handed

enforcement.

Ensuring human safety and protecting the environment through proper use of pesticides.
Providing services to reduce agricultural losses from noxious weeds, animal depredation,
insects and diseases.

Ensuring the quality and availability of pesticides, tertilizers, veterinary medicines and animal
feeds through testing and registration,

Protecting and improving the health, welfare, quality and marketability of livestock and other
domestic animals.

Gathering and disseminating information concerning agriculture to the general public.
Providing fair and timely dispute resolution services to agricultural producers, creditors and
others.




INTRODUCTION

Agriculture is a driving force in North Dakota's economy, employing
nearly one-quarter of our work force in both production agriculture

and ag-related businesses and accounting for a significant portion of

our state’s economic base, Agriculture generated more than $3 billion in
cash receipts last year,

North Dukota is home to some of the most productive agricultural land
onearth, and wearc known around the world as the producers of high
quality foodstuffs, produced by hard working, high quality people. We
lead the nation in the production of durum and spring wheat, barley,
sunflowers, pinto beans, dry edible beans, flaxseed and canola, Unfortu-
nately, production without adequate prices does noi create profitable
opportunities inagriculture,

Ourtwo largestagricultural industries - wheat and cattle - have brought
low and negative returns to producers in recent years. The average net
return per acre of wheat has been negative for three years ina row.

The sustained period of low prices across most agricultural commodi-
ties has been in addition to a rash of natural disasters that have plagued
North Dakota farmers in the past several years, Congress approved eco-
nomic disaster assistance each ol the past three years to address disasters
and bolster farm income, North Dakota farmers and ranchers will have
received $1 billion in disaster assistance for the 1998, 1999, and 2000
crop years,

The North Dakota Department of Agriculture’s (:WDDA) vision for the
future is“to provide North Dakota agriculture with the services and lead-
ership necessary to make North Dakota the trusted provider ot the high-
estquality food in the world with prosperous family farms, thriving ru-
ral communities and world-class stewardship of resources.”

We're working to build animal agriculture in the state through new dairy
initiatives, the state meat inspection program,and new,alternative mar-
keting opportunities,

We're working to harmonize pesticide use, regulations, and enforcement
acrogs international borders.

We're disposing of unusable and unsafe pesticides - more than 500 tons
since 1992,

We're using the Internet and World Wide Web to help Pride of Dakota

ROGER JOHNSON
COMMISSIONER




companies market North Dakota products di-
rectly to customers around the world through
shopnd.com.

We're assisting businesses and individuals in our

state inapplying for federal funding through such
programs as the Market Access Program (MAP)
and the Federal-State Marketing Improvement
Program (FSMIP),

We're working in cooperation with commodity
groups to better the agricultural cconomy of our
state,

We're educating a new generationabout agricul-
tureand food from family farms through the Ag
in the Classroom Program,

We're providing negotiation and mediation ser-
vices to farmers and ranchers with tinancial prob-
lems and assisting with loan restructuring and
applications,

We're working with localbweed boards, partners,
and landowners to control the spread of noxious
weeds - millions of ea beetles were collected
and distributed last year to control leafy spurge
throughout the state,

The four program areas of the North Dakota
Department of Agriculture - Executive Services,
Agricultural Mediation, Livestock Services, and
Plant Industries - are committed to providing
assistance and services to agricultural producers,
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EXECUTIVE SERVICES

' KEN JUNKERT

Executive Services provides administration, coordination, and support
| Tl £ . . PROGRAM MANAGER
to all department program areas, The follovlng services ar. provided:

+ Administration « Accounting + Agriculture in the Classroom
+ Policy & Communivations + Computer Services
» Marketing Services ¢ Reception Services

Agriculture Commissioner

In addition to overseeing the programs and activities of the Department
of Agriculture, the Agriculture Commissioner serves on numerous boards
and commissions, including;

¢ N.D. industrial Commission ¢ North Dakota Water Commission

+ Board of Tax Equalization + Ag Products Utilization Commission

+ N, D. Dairy Promotion Commission + N.I>. Barley Council

» N.D. Seed Commiission ¢ N.I2, Pesticide Control Board

+ N.D, Edible Bean Council + Interstate Compact on Pest Contiol

+ N.D. Oilseed Council » N.ID. Soil Conservation Committee
. + N.D. Agriculture in the Classroom Council + N.D, Potato Council

» N.D.Seed Arbitration Board « N.D, Disaster Emergency Board

+ USDA Food and Agriculture Council

» State Board of Agricultural Research and Education

Marketing Services
2001-2003

Increasing sales of North Dakota agricultural commaodities and value- | govarnor's Budget
added agricultural products in international, domestic, and local mar- Funding Sources
kets through education, promotion, and market enhancement is the

principal task of Marketing Services,

Marketing Services helps North Dakota companies obtain federal
grants. The Department is a member of the Mid-America International
Agri-Trade Council(MIATCO). Through MIATCO, North Dakota food
and ag businesses can apply for reirabursement of export promotion ex-
penses. Also, USDA’s Federal-State Marketing [mprovement Program al-
locates funds through the North Dakota Department ot Agricuiture.

During this biennium North Dakota companies have received more than | & General  §1,711,229

. $60,000 in FSMIP grants and more than $199,720 through MIATCO. | MFederal  $81,700

Pride of Dakota is the centerpiece of Marketing Services activities. Former 11 Speckl 556,000

Commissioner of Agriculture Kent Jones created the progr im in 1985 to
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provide North Dakota companies with a rec-
ognizable state “brand,”as well as the opportu-
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nity to grow through joint marketing etforts
by member companies.

The program assists North Dakota companies
through trade show subsidies, retail and whole-
sale trade show organization, trade missions,
seminars, cooperative advertising and promo-
tions, one-on-one counseling and business op-
portunities.

Pride of Dakota has grown increasingly strong
over the years. The membership has increased
from 20 members in 1985 to more than 315
current members.

Marketing Services has developed an Internet
mall - www.shopnd.com - providing Pride of
Dakota companies an opportunity to reach
out-of-state customers ata very low cost, This
project is being funded in partby USDA.

Agriculture in the
Classroom

Agriculture in the Classroom fosters a greater
awareness by elementary and secondary school
students of che importance of agriculture
through development of educational materi-
als and training of teachers. Activities include
in-service training, for-credit classes, a travel-
ing classroom, and computer activities.

The line item for this program authorizes the
Department of Agriculture to raise the bud-
geted amount to conduct program activities,
The state provides only spendingauthority for
this program.

Executive Services Budget Comparisons

1999-2001 2001-2003
Salaries $1,172,736 . $1,287,998
Operating 236,368 257,481
Equipment 8,700 8,700
Pride of Dakota 151,616 167,050
Ag in the Classroom 96,000 96,000
Grants 61.700 61,700

$1,727,020 $1,868,929
FTEs 13 13




AGRICULTURAL MEDIATION

JEFF KNUDSON

The North Dakota Agricultural Mediation Service (AMS) offers nego-
ProGRAM MANAGER

tiation and mediation services to resolve differences among creditors,
farmers and others.

Mediation is a voluntary process for tarmers and private creditors, but
itis mandatory with FSA and FCS and is requested as a matter of policy
by the Bank of North Dakota on delinquentloans. Mediators are trained
as impartial third parties who serve as intermediaries between farmers
and others to resolve disputes outside court. Mediation is less costly
and faster than formal appeals and litigation. It produces greater levels
of satisfaction for the participants and allows the parties to deal with the
entire problem. Mediation works. In farm credit cases thatare other-
wise headed to foreclosure, agreements are reached most of the time,

AMS CLIENTS
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Negotiators help farmers and ranchers with financial problems, loan
restructuringand loan applications, Negotiators also assist farmers in
preparing information for solving non-credit disputes. Negotiators
worked with 602 farmers in the last fiscal year (see chart above).

With the total of government and insurance payments exceeding net
farm income, it is evident that much of what happens to the farm
economy and the demand for AMS services is subject to future changes D General  $178.233
. in federal farm policy, continued federal disaster assistance and live- W Federal $750,851

stock/commodity prices. [0 Speclal §146,724

Although most AMS field staff (negotiators and mediators) have worked
.7 .
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for NDDA for many years, they are temporary
employees whe ire paid hourly wages and re-
ceive no benefits,

The following chart shows that the number of
AMS employees (FTEs and non-FTEs) has de-
creased to 7 in the past two years.

AMS Employees
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The AMS client caseload has declined slightly
over the past several years. Staff levels have been
reduced and administrative duties streamlined
to ensure that client needs are met in the most
cost-effective manner possible.

Clients per AMS Employee

4 !

1997 L Ty 2000

Other activities

[n February 2000, job Service North Dakota con-
tracted AMS to help inform and refer eligible per-
sons to the Survival 2000 program, which pro-
vides re-employment and retraining services to
eligible farm/ranch operators, family members,
and farm/ranch employees.

AMS continues as an active member of the North
Dakota Rural Survival Task Force (RSTE),an ad
foc group comprised of numerous public and
nonprofit entities, as well as individuals interested
in rural affairs,

The AMS actively supports and informs its farm
tamily clients of Healthy Steps, the Children's
Health .asurance Program (CHIP).

In February 2000, AMS hosted North Dakota
Community Action district representatives at its
training seminar. Personnel from both agencies
identified needs, barriers and ideas to close ser-
vice gaps for rural families in need of support.

The Rural Support Project,a response of Catho-
lic Family Services to the rural crisis, provided
financial assistance and support to AMS and
many of its limited resource clients.

AMS continues to work with Lutheran Social
Services/Lutheran Rural Response on a variety
of initiatives, including referrals and cooperative
casework,

[nresponse to the flooding in central and eastern
North Dakota, AMS personnel staffed a series of
Federal Emergency Management Agency Disas-
ter Recovery Centers. AMS provided informa-
tion regarding agricultural financial issues and
programs to those visiting the recovery centers.

These activities and others continue to make sig-
nificant progress in the establishment and main-
tenance of a network of public, private and non-
profit resources for farmers and rural North Da-
kotans, Many cooperative working relationships
have been established, leading to better aware-
ness of and referrals to appropriate resources,

Inaddition to the local benefits of the AMS, cer-
tified state mediation programs are recognized
for saving significant taxpayer dollars through
federal governmentsavings. The 106th Congress
passed and the president signed legislation ex-
tending the sunset of the USDA Mediation Grants

. 8-




Program until 2005, The bipartisan support of
this federal legislation is a strong endorsement
of state mediation programs as a cost-saving
means of dispute resolution,

The following excerpt from the national Farm
Service Agency News recognizes the cost savings
of disputes resolved through mediation versus
formal administrative appeals.

The successful prog: am is continually growing for
a good reason - it works. The number of media-
tion clients increased from 4,140 in FY 1999 to
over4,673in FY 2000. And the number of agree-
ments or resolutions increased from 2,898 in FY
1999 to over 3,411 in FY 2000. Not to mention,

dollars were saved: Mediation, at $400 to $750
percase, offers significant savings over national
level administrative hearings, which cost around
$3,500 per case.

Summary

Mediation resolves disputes faster, is more cost
effective, and provides greater satisfaction for the
involved parties than other more formal meth-
ods of dispute resolution, such as appeals or liti-
gation. As a proven, cost-effective common sense
approach to resolving problems, the North Da-
kota AMS helps streamline government by keep-
ing decision-making as local as possible.

Mediation Budget Comparisons

1999-2001 2001-2003

Salaries $726,288 $827,038
Operating $205,030 $243,770
Equipment $ 364 $5.000
$931,682*  $1,075,808

* Includes $130,000 in additional Emergency
Commission federal authority.




LIVESTOCK SERVICES

Livestock Services is comprised of the Livestock Licensing Section, Dairy/
Poultry Section, State Board of Animal Health, State Meat Inspection and
Wildlife Services. The main focus of the program area is regulating North
Dakota’s livestock industry.

Livestock Licensing

The livestock industry traditionally ranks as one of the most important
sectors in North Dakota’s economy. Currentlivestock numbers are 1,92
million cattle, 134,000 sheep and 205,000 hogs with a total value oap-
proximately $1.27 billion.

The Livestock Licensing Section protects this industry by licensing live-
stock dealers and auction markets. Approximately 160 dealers and 16
auction markets are granted licenses after posting bond, filing financial
statements and passing tests of financial responsibility. Field investiga-
tions are routinely carried out to monitor financial conditions of dealers
and auction markets and to discover unlicensed dealers.

Dairy Section

The Dairy Section protects, encourages, promotes,and enhances the mar-
ketability of North Dakota’s dairy and poultry resources by assisting
the industry in complying with statutes and regulations.

The section isadministered by the director of dairy/poultry services with
one staft/clerical person located in Bismarck. Three dairy inspectors visit
the state’s 640 dairy farms an average of 2.5 times a year. Each farm is
inspected for cleanliness of equipment, proper usage and storage of drugs
and water purity.

The state’s 12 dairy processing plants and nine milk transfer stations are
inspected four or more times annually. Distribution facilities, farm bulk
trucks and samplers/haulers are also inspected.

One ingpector performs the survey (auditing) work of the Interstate Milk
Shippers program(Grade A). This involves 38 milk producer groups, tive
plants, and four transfer/receiving stations, The same individual performs
USDA inspections of 12 manufacturing grade plants or transfer stations
under a continuing contractual agreement.

Efforts to ensure a milk supply free of chemical/drug residues continue
to occupy a large amount of time and resources of the dairy section. The
field staff also conducted 150 inspections of non-traditional livestock

WaynNE CARLSON
ProcraM MANAGER

2001-2003
Governor's Budget
Funding Sources

0 General & 8,424
Ml Federal $891,36%
[ Special $318,000
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for the state veterinarian’s office this year,
Dairy Pollution Prevention Program

The Department of Agriculture received a
$675,000 grant from the Environmental Pro-
tection Agency for the Dairy Pollution Preven-
tion Program (DP3). The three-year program
provides dairy producers with financial, tech-
nical and educational assistance to help them
identify, reduce or eliminate relcases of live-
stock waste into surface or groundwater. A cost-
share program, DP3 {s voluntary and entirely
non-regulatory. The program pays 60 percent
ofapproved expenses, and the producer pays
40 percent.

Poultry Services

Dairy section personnel carry out al] poultry
division responsibilities. North Dakota cur-
rently has 12 licensed commercial egg produc-
ers that are inspected once a year. All in-state
and out-of-state hatcheries are licensed and
bonded.

Board of Animal Health

The State Board of Animal Health became a
division of the Department of Agriculture in
1995. Employees include two veterinarians and
two support staff. The board consists of seven
members, appointed by the governor, as out-
lined in N.D. Century Code 36-01-01.

The Board of Animal Health is charged with
protecting the health of the domestic animals
and nontraditional livestock of this state. The
board also determines and employs the most
efficient and practical means for the preven-
tion, suppression, control, and eradication of
dangerous, contagious diseases among the
state’s domestic animals and nontraditional
livestock. The board mustalso prevent. the es-
capeand release of animals injurious to or com-
petitive with agriculture, horticulture, forestry,

wild animals and other natural resources. Any
matter relating to the health and welfare of
domesticanimals and nontraditional livestock
that is not specifically assigned by statute to an-
other entity is deemed to be within the board’s
authority.

The State Board of Animal Health and the
North Dakota Gameand Fish Department have
a cooperative agreement to regulate non-tra-
ditional livestock. Game and Fish provided
$45,000 last biennium for these activitics.

Voluntary programs help producers eliminate
diseases from their herds. Voluntary disease
control programs provide recognition for and
certification of these efforts. The board has re-
cently approved a voluntary Johne’s Disease
Herd Status Program for the state,

Free trade agreements have greatly increased
the movement of animals and animal prod-
ucts. Consequently, the potential for an emerg-
ing disease outbreak is greater. The state has
developed an animal health emergency man-
agement plar to assure aquick and decisive re-
sponse to such an outbreak.:

Meat Inspection

The 1999 North Dakota Legislature authorized
development of a North Dakota State Meat In-
spection Program. The program was approved
as “‘equal to federal” by the U.S. Food Safety and
Inspection Service (FSIS) on Oct. 19,2000.

As part of the cooperative agreement between
FSIS and NDDA, FSIS provides a 50 percent
match forall inspection activity expenditures,
excluding inspection of any non-amenable
species, such as bison or elk,

The program ensures the quality and safety of
meat products while providing opportunities
to small livestock producers and meat proces-
sors to market their products locally.

o1 -




The program is administered by the director
of state meat inspection with a supervisor/
compliance officer located in Bismarck. The su-
pervisor and two field inspectors visit the state’s
96 custom exempt plants atleast four times per
year. Bach plant is inspected for sanitation of
facilities and equipment,

The two field inspectors also regularly visit of-
ficial state establishments. As of Jan. 31,2001,
there will be four official state establishments.
Inspectors also monitor slaughter and/or pro-
cessing activities on a daily or weekly basis.

[n addition to regular inspection duties, the
meat inspection staff participates in educational
activities. Inspectors are continually offering
education and consultation to plant owners
when visiting,

Wildlife Services

The Wildlife Services division of United States

Department of Agriculture Animal and Plant
Health Inspection Service works in partnership
with the North Dakota Department of Agricul-
ture and the North Dakota Game and Fish De-
partment to minimize the negative impacts
wildlife has on the lives and livelihood ot North

Dakotans.

Wildlife Services helps manage predator dam-
age to livestock, blackbird damage to sunflower
and other grain crops, beaver damage to trees
and roadways, waterfowl damage tocrops, ur-
ban wildlife problems, and wildlife hazards at
airports. Each year blackbirds are responsible
for $3-5 million in losses to sunflowers and
other grain crops. Predation onlivestock, along
with waterfowl and beaver damage, accounts
foran additional $1.5 million in losses each year.
Disease transmission and encounters between
aircraft and wildlife also threater human health
and safety.

Salaries

Operating

Equipment

Board of Animai Health
Meat Inspection
Wildlife Services

FTEs

Livestock Services Budget Comiparisons

1999-2001
$609,710

$2,563,686

2001-2003

$743,890
213,979 648,431

1,700 5,200
504,603 538,614
454,000 711,964

779,694 779,694
$3,427.793

18.5 18.5




PLANT

NDUSTRIES

The main focus of the Plant Industries Program Area is crop production.
The program area is comprised of the following sections: Pesticide, Reg-
istration, Plant Protection, Noxious Weeds and Apiary.

Pesticide

The Pesticide Section is 85 percent funded by federal grants.

Minor Use Fund

The section administers the Minor Use pesticide grant program through
the Pesticide Control Board. Prior to the 1999-200} biennium, five
projects were funded from the Minor Use Fund. The total expenditure
for the first biennium was $35,276.09. The reason for the low number of
projects was the time needed for the start-up process of the fund and the
limitations of eligible projects.

During the [999-2001 biennium, the Legislature expanded the eligibility
qualifications of projects for the Minor Use Fund. The 1999-2001 Minor
Use Fund budget was $599,723. To date, 12 projects have been funded at
acost of $547,106.23. Of these project requests, eight were from NDSU
research personnel and four were from private entities.

Harmonization

The pesticide section has been very active in pesticide harmonization
efforts, Representatives have participated in NAFTA Technical Working
Group meetings. The section has actively worked with the EPA to draft
federal legislation that would allow import of Canadian pesticides.

The section attended meetings sponsored by the Legislative Harmoniza-
tion Committee in October 1999 in Minot, March 2009 in Washingtou,
DC; June 2000 in Northwood, and September 2000 in Bismarck, The sec-
tion supplied reports to the Committee on the department’s participa-
tion in activities regarding pesticide harmonization,

Enforcement

The pesticide section enforces state and federal laws regarding the use of
pesticides, as mandated by the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Ro-
denticide Act, while acting as an advocate for farmers and ranchers who
depend onagricultural chemicals.

Jerr OLsON
ProcrAM MANAGER

2001-2003
Governor's Budget
Funding Sources

01 General $532,397
M Federal  $1,392,057
O Speclal  $2,981,590
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The section continues the development of ini-

tiatives mandated by the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency. These include:

» The Endangered Species Pesticide Manage-
ment Program,

+ The Groundwater Protection Strategy for
Pesticides,

+ The Worker Protection Program.

The section prepares Emergency Exemption

(Section 18) requests to the EPA for pesticides

to address weed, disease, and insect out-breaks

in the state. In 1999 and 2000, the EPA approved

53 of 56 requests. These pesticides were used

on crops consisting of durum, barley, sunflow-

ers, canola, flax, dry beans, sugarbeets,and hard

red spring wheat. This section also is respon-

sible for approving Special Local Needs (24c¢)

registrations.

Project Safe Send

The section administers the Project Safe Send
program that helps farmers and others to dis-
pose of unusable, and old pesticides. Project
Safe Send has collected more than 500 tons of
hazardous and unusable chemicals from over
3,000 participants since its inceptionin 1992,
The division also coordinates the disposal of
empty pesticide containers.

Registration

The registration section is responsible for en-
forcing the provisions of the North Dakota In-
secticides, Fungicides, and Rodenticides Act
(Ch. 19-18), Commercial Feed Law (Ch. 19-
13.1), Livestock Medicines (Ch. 19-14), and
Fertilizer and Soil Conditioner Law (Ch. 19-
20.1).

PESTICIDE REGISTRATION 1996-2000
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS
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Approximately 8,250 pesticides, ranging from
household/residential products to industrial and
agricultural products are registered in the state.

Nearly 900 feed samples were collected this bi-
ennium for analysis. An estimated 3,155 pet
foods and 6,513 commercial feeds are regis-
tered in the state. Licenses have been issued to
nearly 275 feed manufacturers and 295 feed
dealers.

Thereare 1,289 registered livestock medicines
in the state of North Dakota,

The registration section is responsible tor en-
forcing the anhydrous ammonia safety inspec-
tion program for the state,

The registration section has registered approxi-
mately 1,560 various types ot fertilizers for ag-
ricultural and residential use and has also is-
sued 375 anhydrous ammonia licenses for the
1999-2001 biennium, Approximately 500 fer-
tilizer distributors are licensed to sell agricul-
tural fertilizers. The departmentanalyzes be-
tween 800-900 fertilizer samples annually.,
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Plant Protection

The plant protection section issues phy-
tosanitary export certificates to facilitate export
of North Dakotaagricultural commodities.

CERTIFICATES ISSUED

1967 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000

Phytosanitary
Cerlificates to
support export
of agricultural 823 | 898 | 1,834 | 1,358
commodilies to
foreign

countries

In-transit
certificates to
allow rail
shipments of
wheat and 752 703
barley through
Canada to U.S.
destinations

Cereal leaf
beetles
certificates to
allow shipments | .-« 496
of wheat and
barley to
California

Corn borer
compllar e
agreements to
support 60 66 66 70
movement of
grain corn to

the west coast

The section also inspects and certifies nurser-
ies to prevent the spread of plant pests and to
facilitate export of nursery stock,

NURSERY PROGRAM
1007 ] 1998 | 1999 | 2000

Nursery growers

Inspected & 42 46 45 41
licensed

Nursury dealers

inspected & 126 | 127 | 133 | 133
llcensed

Finally, the section is responsible for plant pest
prevention, detection, evaluation and suppres-
sion prugrams to protect North Dakota agri-
culture and to support the export of agricul-
tural products. Surveys are conducted under a
cooperative agreement with USDA-APHIS.

Pest SurRvEYs CONDUCTED
Crop Affected

Pest/Disease

Karna! bunt Wheat
Dwarf bunt Whaal
Flag smut Wheat
Golden nematode Potatoes

Soybean cyst nemalode Soybeans, dry beans

Cereal loaf beelle Small grains
Khapra beelle Stored producls
Small hive bestle Honeybeas
Gypsy moth Trees

Noxious Weeds

The noxious weed section coordinates and fa-
cilitates integrated noxious and new invasive
wied management programs. The section
works closely with county weed boards and ad-
ministers several programs.

In 1999, a portion of the state cost share for the
Landowner Assistance Program was dedicated
to the control of Canada thistle in response to
dramatic increases in infested acres. County
weed boards heavily utilized the program, de-
pleting the available funds. The heavy partici-
pation emphasizes the need for a program to
address the problem.

Noxious WEeeD PROGRAMS

i ! Count, Anticipated
Pragram [ | Expendilure State
| I 1999.2000 I Expenditure
! | | 1999.2001
i :
Landownet Ganerat LAP ; $1.643,006 471,359
Assislance Blocontrol | 102.908 | $102,906
Program : ;
New Invasives $31.764 J $37.430
Canada Thislle ; $433,139 $157.079
Wead
nnovation s $66.022
Natwork
Qlher costy - $60.000
Grand Total ! $1,174,686
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The section assists counties in enforcing the
Noxious Weed Law (NDCC Ch. 63) and serves
as a resource and liaison among county weed
boards, state and federal land managers.

The section established a weed-free forage cer-
tification program in 2000. To date, 19 produc-
ers have been inspected and certified.

Waterbank

A cooperative effort of several state and federal
agencies, the state Waterbank Program gives
landowners financial incentives to preserve
wetlands. The program is popular with land-
owners because it provides short-term leases
that compensate them for the loss of agricul-
tural acreage enrolled in the program.

Twenty agreements have been finalized. These

total 1,889 acres, including 13 acres of restored
wetlands, 588 acres of wetlands, and 1,288 acres
of uplands.

Apiary

The apiary section is responsible for the follow-
ing servicesto the beekeeping industry:

» Annual licensing of beekeepers,

+ Registration of bee yards,

« Inspection for diseases and parasites.
Approxitnately one-third of North Dakota bees
overwinter in Texas where migratory move-
mentinspectionsare required, Beehivesarein-
spected on request. Department personnel re-
spond to complaints by landowners, the pub-
lic. and commetrcial pesticide applicators re-
garding placement ot bee yards.

Salaries
Operating
Equipment
Waterbank
Safe Send
Anhydrous
Grants

Noxious Weeds

FTEs

Plant Industries Budget Comparisons

1999-2001
$1,371,459

2001-2003

$1,487,894
455,445
16,500

361,131
12,500
864,303 900,000
573,907 599,369
8,154 0
100.000 100,000

1,174,696
$4,446,150

18

1,346,836
$4,906,044

18




ENHANCEMENTS TO THE GOVERNOR'S
ReEcoMMENDED BUDGET

Pride of Dakota user fees. Pride of Dakota members pay an
annual membership fee to derive the benefits of Pride of Dakota
programs. Membership fees should be channeled back into Pride
of Dakota rather than to the general fund. We expect that stand-
alone legislation to do this will be introduced.

Ag inthe Classroom. The Agin the Classtoom budget contains
no state funds. Rather, the Ag in the Classroom Council is allowed
spending authority to raise funds to support ongoing programs.
Legislation to provide general fund support of $150,000 is likely to
be introduced.

Wildiife Services. The current Wildlife Services budget does not
provide the level of aerial hunting that is necessary to protect live-
stock from coyote depredation. An additional $50,000 would en-
able contract pilots to maintain an adequate level of service,

Canada thistle. The current budget recommendation includes
$170,000 for Canada thistle control, We estimate that an additional
$130,000 is required to deal with this expanding weed problem.

Minor Use Fund. The current budget contains no mechanism to
transfer funds into the Minor Use Fund in order to expand pesticide
products available to farmers. Based on current demands, we esti-
mate $300,000 would be needed for the 2001-2003 biennium,
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The following items were distributed during the 2001-2003 Budget Pre-
sentation of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture to provide
members of the Legislature with additional information about the

Department’s programs.

2000 Pride of Dakota Membership Directory
Ag Mediation: Solving Problems; Resolving Disputes
North Dakota Dairy Pollution Prevention Program

Managing Wildlife Damage: The Mission of APHIS' Wildlife
Services Program

Project Safe Send: Report to the 2001 Legislature
North Dakota agMag

North Dakota Meat Safety Regulations
shopnd.com postcard/mailer

shopnd.com bookmark
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BUDGET ISSUES

Fouse Amendments

¢ Pesticide registration fee
Increases pesticide registration fees frony $300 to $350,

* Project Safe Send user fees
Replaces $100,000 from the EARP Fund with $100,000 in user fees, Weare concerned that this
will negatively affect participation in the program,

¢+ Meat Inspection Program budget cut
cuts $80,2 14 for one inspector position, We ask that vou reconsider this so that the meat
inspection progran can meet the demand we are seeing for this service,

Other Issues

¢ Pride of Dakota user fees
Pride of Dakota user fees should be channeled back into the program rather than to the
general fund.

+ Wildlife Services contract pilot
A $50,000 appropriation is requested to fund a contract pilot for predator control,

Other Legislation

» HB1349 Agriculture in the Classroom
Appropriates $150,000 to the North Dakota Agriculture in the Classroom Council for pro-
gram support,

+* HB1249 Johne’s Disease
Appropriates $177,500 to the North Dakota State Board of Animal Health for operativg ex-
penses associated with the control of Johne’s Disease.

* HB1467 Minor Use fund
Transfers $500,000 trom the EARP Furd to the Minor Use Fund.

+SB2216 Ag Mediation sunset
Reauthorizes the North Dakota Agricultural Mediation Service,
+SB2110 Project Safe Send sunset
Provides for the continuation of an agricultural pesticide and pesticide container program
and provides an expiration date.
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AGRICULTURAL MEDIATION

The North Dakota Agricultural Mediation Service (AMS) olters nego-
tintion and mediation services to resolve differences among creditors,
farmersand others,

Mediation isavoluntary process for larmers and private creditors, but
itis mandatory with FSA and FCSand is requested as a matter ot policy
by the Bank ol North Dakota on delinguentloans, Mediators are trained
as impartial third parties who serve as intermediaries between farmers
and others to resolve disputes outside court, Mediation is less costly
and faster than formalappeals and litigation, [t produces greater levels
of satistaction for the participants and allows the parties o dealwith the
entire problem. Mediation works. Tn farmeredit cases thatare other-
wise headed o torectosure, agreements are reached most ol the time,

AMS Clients
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Negotiators help farmers and ranchers with financial problems, loan
restructuring and loan applications, Negotiators also assist tarmers in
preparing information tor solving non-credit disputes. Negotiators
worked with 662 tarmers in the last scal vear (see chartabove

With the total of governmentand insurance paviments exceeding net
farm income, it is evident that much of what happens to the tarm
economy and the demand tor AMS services is subject to future changes
in federal farm policy, continued tederal disaster assistance and live-
stock/commodity prices.

Although most AMS field staff (negotiators and mediators) have worked
tor NDDA for many years, they are temporary employees who are paid
hourly wages and receive no benefits.

JEFE KNUDSON
PRroGRAM MANAGER

2001-2003
Governor's Budget
Funding Sources

J General $178.233
@ Federal $§750.8514
[ Specal $146.724
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The following

AMS employees (FI'Es and non- FTEs) has de-
creased to 17 in the past two years,

AMS Employces
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The AMS client caseload has declined slightly

over the pastseveral years, Stafflevels have been
reduced and administrative duties streamlined
to ensure that client needs are met in the most
cost-elfective manner possible,

Clients per AMS Employcee
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Other activities

Job Service contracted AMS to help informand
vefer eligible persons to the Survival 2000 pro-
gram, which provides re-emplovment and re-
training services to eligible farm/ranch operators,
farily members, and farm/ranch emplovees,

AMS isan active member of the North Dakota

Rural Survival Task Force, an ad hoc group of

numetous public and nonprotit entities, as well
as individuals interested in rural attairs,

The AMS actively supports and intorms its tarm
tamily clients of Healthy Steps, the Children's

—oshows that the number ol

[Health fnsurance Program (CHIP),
5

[n February 2000, AMS hosted North Dakota
Community Action district representativesatits
training seminar, Personnel from both agencies
identified needs, barriers andideas to close ser-
vice gaps for rural families in need of support.

The Rural Support Project of Catholic Family
Services provided tinancial assistanee and sup-
portto AMS and many ot its imited resource
clients. AMS continues to work with Lutheran So-
cial Services/Lutheran Rural Response onit vari-
ety of initiatives, including referrals and coop-
erative casework,

[ response to the ooding in centraland eastern
North Dakota, AMS personnelstatled aseries of
Federal Emergeney Management Agency Disas-
ler Recovery Centers. AMS provided informa-
ton regarding agricultural financial issues and
programs to those visiting the recovery cenlers,

These activities and others continue o make sig-
nificant progress in the establishmentand main-
tenance ota network of public, privateand non-
profit resources for farmers and rural North Da-
kotans. Many cooperative working relationships
have been established, leading to better aware-
ness oband referrals toappropriate resourees,

[naddition to the local benefits of the AMS, cer-
tfied state mediation programs are recognized
lor saving significant taxpayer dollars through
federal government savings. The 106th Congress
passed, and the president signed fegislation ex-
tending the sunset ot the USDA Mediation Grants
Program until 2005, The bipartisan support ol
this federal legislation s a strong endorsement
ol state mediation programs as a cost-saving
means of dispute resolution,

The following excerpt from the national Farl
SERVICE AGENCY NEWS recognizes the cost savings

of disputes resolved through mediation versus
tormal administrative appeals,
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The successful progrant is continually growing for
d good reason - it works, The mumber of media-
tion clients increased from 4,140 in FY 1999 1o
over 4,673 in IY 2000. And the munber of ugree-
mentsor resolutions increased from 2,898 in I'Y
1999 to over 3,411 in FY 2000, Not to imention,
dollars were saved: Mediation, at 3400 to 3750
percase, offers significant savings over national
level achninistrative hearings, which costaround
$3,300 per case,

Summary

Mediation resolves disputes faster, is more cost
effective, and provides greater satistaction tor the
involved parties than other more formal meth-
ods of dispute resotution, such as appeals or liti-
gation, As i proven, cost-etfective common sense
appraach to resolving problems, the North Da-
kota AMS helps streamiine government by keep-
ing decision-making as localas possible,

ooy

Salaries
Operating
Equipment

Mediation Budget Comparisons—

1989-2001
$726,288
$205,030

2364
$931.082°

* Includos $130.000 in additonal Emergency
Comnmussion faderal authornty

2001-2003
$827,038
$243.770

$5.000
$1,075.808




LIVESTOCK SERVICES

owor

Livestock Services is comprised of the Livestock Licensing Section, Dairy/
Poultry Section, State Board of Animal Health, State Meat [nspection and
Wildite Services, The main focus o the program area is regudating North
Lakota's livestock industry,

Livestock Licensing

The livestock industry traditionally ranks as one of the mostimportant
sectors in North Dakota's economy, Currentlivestock numbersare 1,92
million cattle, 135,000 sheep and 205,000 hogs with a total value ofap-
proximalely $1.27 billion,

‘T he Livestock Licensing Section protects this industry by licensing live-
stock dealers and auction markets, Approximately 160 dealers and 1o
auction markets are granted licenses after posting bond, liling tinancial
statements and passing tests of tinancial responsibility. Field mvestiga-
tions are routinely carried out to monitor financial conditions of dealers
and auction markets and to discover unlicensed dealers,

Dairy Section

The Dairy Section protects, encourages, promotes,and enhances the mar-
ketability of North Dakota’s dairy and poultry resources by assisting
the industry in complying with statutes and regulations,

The sectionis administered by the directorordaivy/poultry services with
one staft/clerical person located in Bismarck, Three dairy inspectors visit
the state’s 640 dairy farms an average of 2.5 times a vear, Each tarm is
inspected tor cleantiness of equipment, proper usage and storage ot drugs
and water purity,

The state’s 12 dairy processing plants and nine milk transfer stations are
inspected tour or more times annually. Distribution facilities, farm bulk
trucks and sampiers/haulers are also inspected.

One inspector performs the survey tauditing) work of the Interstate Milk
shippers prograny{Grade A). Thisinvolves 38 milk producer groups, tive
plants, and four transfer/receiving stations, The same individual performs
USDA inspections of 12 manufacturing grade plants or transfer stations
undera continuing contractual agreement.

Efforts to ensure a milk supply free of chemical/drug residues continue
to occupy alarge amount of time and resources of the dairy section, The
field staffalso conducted 150 inspections of non-traditional livestock

WavYNE CARLSON
ProGrRAM MANAGER

2001-2003
Governor's Budget
Funding Sources

0 General
0 Federal 139" SV
] Special $518,0CC
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lor the state veterinarians otfice this year.
Dairy Pollution Prevention Program

The Department of Agriculture received a
$67 5,000 grant from the Environmental Pro-
tection Agency tor the Dairy Pollution Preven-
tion Program (DP3). The three-year program
provides dairy producers with tinancial, tech-
nical and educational assistance to help them
identity, reduce or eliminate releases ot live-
stock waste into surface or groundwaler. A cost-
share program, DP3is voluntary and entirely
non-regufatory. The program pays 60 percent
ofapprovedexpenses, and the producer pays
40 percent.

Poultry Services

Dairy section personnel carry outall poultry
division responsibilities. North Dakota cur-
rently has 12 ticensed commercial egg produc-
ers thatare inspected once ayear, All in-state
and out-of-state hatcheries are licensed and
bonded.

Boare of Animal Health

The State Board of Animal Flealth became a
division of the Department ot Agriculture in
1995, Employees include two veterinarians and
twe supportstaft, The board consists ot seven
members, appointed by the governor, as out-
lined in N.D. Century Code 36-01-01.

The Board of Animal Flealth is charged with
protecting the health ol the domestic anmmals
and nontraditional livestock ofthis state. The
board also determines and employs the most
elficientand practical means tor the preven-

tion, suppression, control, and eradication of

dangerous, contagious diseases among the
state’s domestic animals and nontraditional
livestock. The board must also prevent the es-
cape and release ofanimals injurious to or com-
petitive with agriculture, horticulture, forestry,

wild animals and other natural resources, Any
matter relating o the health and welfare of
domestic animals and nontraditional livestock
thatis notspecifically assigned by statute to an-
otherentity is deemed to be within the board’s
authority,

The State Board of Animal Health and the
North Dakota Gameand Fish Departiment have
Feooperative agreement Lo regutate non-tra -
ditional livestock, Game and Fish provided
545,000 last biennium (or theseactivities,

Voluntary programs help producers eliminate
discases (rom their herds, Voluntary discase
control progratis provide recognition tor and
certification ot these eftforts, The board has re-
cently approved a voluntary Johnes Disease
Flerd Status Program for the state,

I'ree trade agreements have greatly increased
the movement of animals and animal prod-
ucts. Consequently, the potential foran emery -
ing disease outbreak has increased. The state
has developed an animal health emergency
management plan to assure a quick and deci-
sive response to such an outbreak.

Meat Inspection

The 1999 North Dakota Legislature authorized
development ofa North Dakota State Meat In-
spection Program. The program was approved
as“equal to federal”by the US. Food Satety and
fnspection Service (FSIS)on Oct. 19, 2000,

Although the faws and regulations of state or
tederal programs are very simifar, there are
many benetits in operating a state progrant,
State programs can deal with small businesses
more etfectively and eftficiently than the farge
tederal system can, A state program is better
able to otfer more technical supportand guid-
ance, and disputes are handledat the state and
locat level. The programalso making it easier

_12 .-




for smalllivestock producersand processors
to sell directly to consumers, thereby captug-
ing more of the consumer dollar.

As partof the cooperative agreement between
SIS and NDDA, ESIS provides a 50 percent
match forall inspection activity expenditures,
excluding inspection of any non-amenable
species, such as bison or elk,

The program is administered by the director
of state meat inspection with a supervisor/
complianceofficerfocated in Bismarck. The su-
pervisor and two field inspectors visit the state’s
96 customexempt plants atleast four times per

year, Bach plantis inspected for sanitation of

facilities and equipment.

The two ficld inspectors also regulary visitot-
ficial state establishments. As of this writing,
there is oneotficial state establishmentwith sev-
eral others in the process ofobtaining otficial
status. Inspectors also monitor slaughter and/
or processing activities on a daily or weekly
basis.

[ addition to regular inspection duties, the
meat inspection stalf participates in educational

activities, [nspectors are continuadly ottening
education and consultation to plantowners
when visiting,

Wildlife Services

The Wildlite Services division of United States
Departmentof Agriculture Animal and Plant
Flealth Inspection service works in partaership
with the North Dakota Department ot Agricul -
ture and the North Dakota Game and Fish De-
partment to minimize the negative impiicts
wildlife has on the lives and livelihood of North
Dakotans,

Wildlife Services helps manage predator dam-
ageto livestock, blackbird damage to suntlower
and other grain crops, beaver damage to trees
and roadwavs, waterfowl damage to crops, ur-
banwildlite problems, and wildlite hazards at
airports. Blackbirds annually cause $3-3 mil-
lion inlosses to sunflowers and other crops.
Predation onlivestock, along with watertow!
and beaver damage, accounts foranadditional
$1.5million inlosses each year, Disease trans-
mission and encounters between airerattand
wildlite also threaten human health and satety.

Salaries

Operating

Equipment

Board of Animal Health
Meat Inspection
Wildlife Services

FTES

Livestock Services Budget Comparisons

1999-2001 2001-2003
$609,710 $743,890
213,979 648.431
1,700 5,200
504,603 638,614
454,000 711,964
779,694 779,694
$2,563,686 $3,427,793
18.5 18.5
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@ SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The following items were distributed during the 2001- 2003 Budget Pre-
sentation of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture to provide
members of the Legislature with additional information about the
Department’s programs,

2000 Pride of Dakota Membership Directory
Ag Mediation: Solving Problems: Resolving Disputes
North Dakota Dairy Pollution Prevention Program

Managing Wildlite Damage: The Missionof APHIS" Wikdlite
Services Program

Project Sate Send: Report o the 2001 Legslature
North Dakota AgMay

North Dakota Agriculture in the Classroom
1999-2000 Annual Report

North Dakota Meat Satety Regulations

Memo regarding the impact ot meatinspection cuts,




TESTIMONY
HOUSE BILL 1009
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
JANUARY 9, 2001

Submitted by Charies McCay for Farm Credit Services

Mr. Chalrman and Members of House Appropriations Committee:

My purpose Is to express Farm Credit Services' support for the ND Ag Mediation
Service and thelr funding request.

FCS has worked with the Ag Mediatlon Service since its Inceptlon. In fact, since
early 1988 we have been required to cooperate with state medlation programs
by federal law. We do have experience with the program and consider it to be
well run, reallstic and effective.

We believe that the effectiveness of the mediation program is due Iin a large part
to well trained and experienced staff and supservisors.

Each tyf)e of financlal institution has its own regulatory requirement for dealing
with distressed loans. FCS Is different than credit unions, they are not the same
as banks, and the FSA has an entirely different set ol regulations than the other

lenders.

Each farmer client has different needs and concerns and not all of these neads
can he measured In dollars or put on a balance sheet.

The experienced negotiators and mediators are more able to sort out and
reconclie all of these different requirements and persrectlves. They are more
able to help the parties find solutions acceptable to all.

The Ag Medlation Service needs adequate funding to retain experienced staff
and to continue their training programs. The general fund portion of their budget
Is small, but provides leverage for other funds that are necessary to make staff

retention and training possible.
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Appropriations Hearing, January 9, 2001
N.D. Departmoent of Agricullure
Ag Mediation Services

MR. CHAIRMAN:

My naine is Karl Limvere. | am the paslor of the Zion United Church of
Christ of Medina. | am the chairperson of the Rural Life Commillee of the North
Dakota Conferonce of Churches, and am representing the conference and the
commitlee today.

The Rural Life Committee of the North Dakota Conference of Churches
was astablished In 1986, and is the successor {o other efforts by the Conference
of Churches dating back to 1974. We have the responsibility of developing pro-
actlve, ecumenical responses to rural life Issues in the stale. This past year we
have given particular emphasis to economic justice issues facing rural America.

The Rural Life Commitlee envisions and supports the development of a
rural society that promotes the greatest potential number of diversified family
farming/ranching opportunities possible. We support a widely-dispersed
structure of agricultural production with broad-based ownership that is dominated
by resident, owner-operated, family farms and ranches.

We recognize that rural America and its family farms and ranches have
faced overwhelming difficulties in the last number of years, involving both natural
and man-made catastrophes. In trying to respond to these catastrophes, one of
the most effective Infrastructures we have had is the North Dakota Ag Mediation
Service,

At a time when family farmers and ranchers oflen feel alone and
abandoned in their struggles to survive, the Narth Dakota Ag Mediation Service
is a "CARE" package that is on the frontlines of meeting the needs of those who
have become victims of the continuing economic distress in agriculture.

The Ag Mediation Service Is oflen the entry point for distressed farm and
ranch families into a network of assistance and services. Most importantly, the
Ag Mediation Service is an essential key in that network, because it provides the
assistance that is needed so that family is able to make appropriate decisions
about their current situation, and work to rebuiid their futures.

The Ag Mediation Service is the one program that sends a clear message
that the Stale of North Dakota cares about the future of its family farmers and
ranchers, and that il cares enough to provide the best available expertise to them
when they need help. As pastors and local churches, lhis is a referral that we
can make with confidence and with hope.

4oy
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In our adopled statement of goals and objectives, the North Dakota
Conference of Churches clearly states, "Public policy must provide
infrastructures, such as the Ag Mediation Service, 1o assist family farmers and
ranchers in meeting economic challenges and to assist new families to enler
agriculture.  Such programs should be strengthened and expanded.”

The Conference reminds us that "one of the themes of our Biblical
heritage is the responsibility of the remnants of a society that has been
devastated by calamities to come together and commit themselves to the
common good of rebuilding and securing justice for their soclaty.”

We believe it is no longer sufficient simply to save and preserve what is
remaining in rural America. Butinstead rural America must be rebuilt and justico
must be a primary building block for that fulure.

The North Dakota Ag Mediation Service can and must be a key player In
our state's efforts to rebulld family agricuiture, particularly in efforts to help put
new, younger farmers on the land.

To be honest, we don't have enough tools in our toolbox right now, either
at he stale or federal lavel, to rebuild the kind of family-based agricultural system
that will once again make rural America a land of hope and opportunity, but that
is the subject for other hearings. What | want to emphasize today simply Is that
the Ag Mediation Service is an essential tool both for the immediate task of
survival and the long-term task of rebuilding rural America. And, at the moment,
it is the best CARE package that the stale provides for farm and ranch families in
distress.

Thank you.
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Mr. Chalrman, Members of the committee;

Since the end of Oct. we have fed over 836 tons of feed to cattle that we are
buckgrounding ror owners in Nebraska and Lilinois. These are cattlo that were bought
here in N.D. or ¢astern Montana. To me this is value added, when we use local corn,
distiller’s grains, beet pulp and locally grown hay to feed cattle and then ship them out,
rather than send the cattle out and ship the commodities after them. it were not tor Ag,
Mediation this would not have happened.

Three years ago we sold our dairy and have been trying to build a custom feeding
business along with a small beef herd, Our [F.8.A, supervisor at that time said we needed
a five year transition period but we would set it up for three so it can be adjusted to see
where we need to go trom there,  During this time the supervisor was changed,

In Feb. we {llled out our farm plan, with the help of Adult Farm Management, our
bookkeeping program for the past 20 years. The new supervisor would not accept vur
plan nor would she accept anything Farm Management did.  So we re-submitted our
farm plan the supervisor’s way, but she would still not accept it and she would change it
to where it was no longer our farm plan at all and it would not cash tlow her way. We
were then offered mediation but she informed us "You won't need it since it isn't going
to help you.” When a producer receives that registered inch thick packet, you car't really
understand it. The mediation person sat down with us and said, “You don’t need this or
that”. She started to make sense out of that packet.  When we did go to mediation, one
of the loan ofticer’s first problems was us to how many credit ¢ards we had. We told her
and she brought up the credit report that we had paid for but never seen. According to
the report it showed we had one more than what we had said. One credit card company
had bought out another compuay and both were cerrying a balance. This was never
brought to us until we were in mediation.

With the help of Ag. Mediation, we were able to straighten everything out and get our
plan put together the way we had hoped to do things last February. We need the Ag.
Mediation program, to help keep farmers on the land and produce products that will bring
value back to N.D. Ag. Mediation is our only recourse or protection when we feel we
cannot trust wihat a supervisor is trying to do to our farm plan. Since 1974 we have
never had trouble with a loun officer. We were always honest with them and they were
the same with us. But when you get a loan officer that will not work with you, what are
you going to do. Thank heaven for Ag. Mediation because they have people that
understand what a 1952-S is. As producers, we focus on how we can increase our
production, the rate of gain on an animal, how to keep calves healthy, how to generate
more income with our commodities. We need Ag. Mediation to keep up on the constant
changing regulations and to help producers to understand their rights and options so they
can achieve their goals. I would encourage you to continue to fund and support Ag.

Mediation.
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North Dakofa's Dilseeds

What do you think _f when you hear the word oif? Maybe the
fluid that is in your car? How about the liquid in the can that
slops squeaks? And what about the ingredient that goes in
cakes or in the skillet to make stir-fry? -

We're  #1
Plonh Deaccta om0,
the nation in e pross s fen
Stame crops G teo s
Florth Dakola Agraaitor g
What different kinds of veg- i.“-‘.(lil.‘%‘!l(:.‘l Sorvice Wit e
grown in North Dakota. etable oils have you seen on B WAWWNESS Heda ey
Some are edible oils (oils grocery store shelves? no e ennk hie et e
that people and animals can theso mme cioogr,
eat), and some are inedible T
oils (used for lubrication).
.These crops are called - T
oilseeds because their major
purpose is to produce ofl,

Many oils come from crops

| urr Ao ts farming
g r ' cu R u r e‘ ¢4 and ranching
“and much,
- much more.

"ts the '."‘\/}11( ! ‘\' [ D R

Consumption

“production,
*fpl‘ocesslng,
-distribution

(5 ‘ s \C“\ ~(c\e

you col of usn [ :
Production ‘and
ISfr‘lbUflon |)1onfnng grow«ng hatvesling .‘ "on3um tion
tvmkmq shlppnm sollmg) U p

, J

' of our food, PR
| *_{ Progéssing fiber and S
) miousnhﬂiovm pmh’nnu fOfGStry o

; products

i —

Think abou! ihe agrlculture cycle
in your arca of North Dakota.

Find the “Printed with Soy Ink” logo on this Ag Mag.
What other publications can you find printed with soy ink?




Z 975

Dear members of the Senate Appropriations commiittee:

My name is Alan Juliuson | am from Hope N.D, I farm at Hope and am an owner of a small
business as well. [ want to take a few minutes and tell you how important the POD program is to
the state of N.D. and to the success of many small and large business owners across the state.

The POD program was started in 1985 by then commissioner of Agriculture Kent Jones. It started
off slowly, | remember it well as [ joined in 1987, but soon growth took place and now today the
program boasts 323members. Membership growth has slowed down compared to those carlicr
ramp-up years, but, that is to be expected. What has not slowed down or gone stagnant is the
information highway that is available from the marketing division of the POD program. A new
company starting up in N.D, has, through the POD program, access to trade shows, trade
missions, marketing assistance and much more, on both domestic and international levels of

business.

What is nice about the POD program is the structure in which it operates within, If [ am in the
food business they have help for me, if 1 want to sell sweaters or wood crafts or hand lotions or
stationery or whatever 1 may have for a business the program has help just for me.

I personally have done two trade missions, one to Mexico and one to Brazil. These missions
would not have been possible without the help of the POD and the marketing division, at! (he
details were worked out in advance and contacts made so that when we arrived at our destination
we could get down to business. My company currently does business in these countries.

! am proud to say that I am a current member of the POD Advisory Council. It is very rewarding
to see what is being done on what | would call very limited funding-these people are masters at
making a dollar go a long way.

I closing, the next time you see someone associated with the POD program or marketing

division, shake his or her hand and tell them job well done, they have helped everyone of the 323
niembers at some point in time and this is truly a massive job!

Thank-you

3




PRIDE OF DAKOTA PROGRAMS

In-State Programs:

Pride of Dakota Month

Pride of Dakota Day-State Fair Grounds
Holiday Showcase- Minot, Fargo and Bismarck
Taste of Dakota Grocery Promotion

Marketing Seminars

KFYR Agri-International KMOT Ag-Expo
Farmers Market Guide

School Foodservice Show

Market Connection Newsletter

Domestic Programs

Minneapolis Gift Mart
www.shopnd.com Internet site
Denver Stock Show

U.S. Export Showcase-Chicago
Wholesale Show-Bismarck
Market Assistance Program
Membership Directory

Media Kit

International Programs

Trade Seminars

Alimentaria Trade Show-Barcelona Spain
ANUGA Trade Show-Cologne Germany
BIOFACH Trade Show-Cologne Germany
Dry Bean Trade Missions-Mexico & Brazil
Canada Trade Mission-Edmonton,Alberta
MIATCO

USLGE

Export Directory
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Testimony regarding amendments to HB 1009

The North Dakota Farmers Union is opposed to the proposed
amendment, dealing with Project Safe Send that would be inserted on
page 2, after line 24, that would create a new section 8.

In studying the issue, the Project Safe Send Board has the following
concerns with the process of charging for the collection of pesticides:

Charging for collection, would necessitate the preregistration of materials,
When tried in the past, this created a lot of unnecessary paper work, extra

work and less chemicals collected.

The disposal contractor, Onyx Environmental Services stated in a letter
dated February 9, that they have seen the participation rate drop
significantly when participants are assessed a charge. They further stated
that if volume Is significantly reduced by the State's changing of the
program criteria, they would need to adjust the price charge to the State

accordingly.

What would you use for your basis for determining the charge and at what

point would the charge occur? If assessed at the point of collection, how -
would you handle the person that did not have any money with them? If

billed after the delivery of the product, how would you handle the bad

debts that might occur?

The intent of the Project Safe Send program s to get unusable and ?ﬂ‘,‘f‘ }
banned pesticides collected and avoid the potential harm to the “?

environment that could result from the spillage or leaking of the chemical.

The money for the program comes from a fee assessed suppliers of the
chemicals. If you begin charging theses suppliers to dispose of the
chemicals, you are in essence charging them twice. .




Based on these concerns, the Project Safe Send Advisory Board, at their
February 12 meeting unanimously adopted the following statement:

The Project Safe Send advisory board has studied the issue and
believes that charging for products brought in under Project Safe
Send would be detrimental to the program and would resuit in
less hazardous materials being collected. Suppliers and
distributors are alrezdy being charged a chemical registration
fee, which would mean a double charge to these suppliers and
distributors. Our disposal contractor has also stated that his
bid is based on a projected volume of hazardous waste and if the
volume is not collected, the cost per pound would be increased.

The Project Safe Send Program has been very successful. Since its
inception, over 8 million pounds of pesticides have been collected. Costs

per pound have dropped from $5.17 per pound the first biennium of the
program to only $1.76 per pound during the current biennium.

The North Dakota Farmers Union feels the Project Safe Send Advisory
Board has done a good job in monitoring the program and agree with
them in their opposition to the proposed amendment.
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. North Dakota Agricultural Association
‘ 415 38th Street SW Suite C

Fargo, ND 58103
Telephone-701-282-9432  Fax-701-282-6623 E-mail-gary@ndag.org

January 9, 20014

Mr. Chairman:

Members of the appropriations committee. My name Is Gary Knutson.
| serve as Executive Director of the North Dakota Agricultural Association.
We are an organization of nearly 400 members from across this region who
are dealers, manufacturers and distributors and service providers of seed,
equipment, crop protection, and plant food products.

[ am here today to comment briefly in support of the work dotie by the
pesticide and fertilizer departments of the Plant industries Division.
We appreciate the attitude to “train and educate” demonstrated by the field
. staff and department administration and the methodology utilized to work
with our dealers and pesticide applicators.

We have worked with the Department in the past to develop realized
economics such as more cross training of staff to “one stop” Inspect as much
as possible, the pesticide and fertilizer functions of our dealerships. This
effort is beneficial to both the agency and our dealers.

We have worked Jointly in programs to educate and train dealers In
NH3 application safety, pesticide handling regulation, disposing of unusable
pesticide and other related areas.

Each year the Department selects along with our sponsorship and
support the Outstanding Pesticide Applicator and Dealer of the Year which we
feel very much promotes the right practices of application effectiveness and
environmental stewardship.

Again in brlef, it Is my observation that Industry members and the
Department need to continue to work together and that we have a good
communlications base established for implementing and carrying out
important programs we have highlighted.




A National Agricultural Program to Clear Safe and Effective Pest Control Agents for Minor Uses

ach Minor U‘S‘e

A
' North Dakota

N

Report Cat®

Since its beginning in 1963, the IR-4 Project
has cooperated with res zarchers, producers, the agri-
chemicals industry and federal agencies to secure
clearances for pest corcrol products on minor
crops or for minor u..es on major crops, During
this time, [R-4 has assisted with over 4700 clear-
ances including tolerances, exemptions, label
expansions, crop groupings, crop definitions, and
reregistrations. Also, we have included IR-4
Ongoing Research/Support in recent years for
crops grown in North Dakota in a separate
section of this Report Card,

Contact: Dr. Robert Holm, Executive Direclor
IR-4 Project
Center for Minor Crop Pest

Management

Technology Centre of New Jersey
681 U.S. Highway #1 South
North Brunswick, NJ 08802-3390
Phone: 732-932-9575 Ext. 604
FAX: 732-932-8481
E-mail: holm@aesop.rulgers.edu

There is often little public recognition of the
contribution of IR-4 to the availability of minor use/
crop pest control products because [R-4s role in
the clearance process ceases with the establish-
ment of a tolerance or exemption. This report
briefly summarizes some of the contributions IR-4
has made to establish tolerances and exemptions
on a variety of minor crops since the program’s
reorganization in 1976, Other accomplishments,
such as data to support registrations and label
expansions through crop groupings and crop
definitions, are not included in this /R-4 Reports.

[R-4 Has Obtained or Supported Tolerances and Exemptions for the Following
Crops Grown in North Dakota:

ALFALFA CANOLA
Aluminum Phosphide Bifenthrin
Bacillus thurmgiensis Imidactoprid
Gilyphosate Parathion
Magnesium Phosphide Sethoxydim
Malathion Tebufennozide
Spinosad Trifluralin

CANARYGRASS CLOVER
24D 24-DB
Bromoxynil MCPA
MCPA Sethoxydim

CRAMBE
Endosulfan
Methyl Parathion
Trifluratin

FIELDCORN
24-D
Bacillus thurimgiensis
Carbaryl
Chlomyrifos
Glyphosate
Methomy!
Paraqual

-~

HESTATE UNVERSITY OF NEW JERA Y




FIELDCORN(Con't)
Propionic Acid
Sodium Chlorate

FIELDPEA
MCPA
MCPB
Paraguat
Pendimethalin
Sethoxydim

FLAX
Carbaryl
Malathion
MCPA
Sethoxydim
Sodium Chlorate
Trifluralin

GARBANZOBEAN=CHICK
PEA
Bacitlus thuringiensis
Oxyfluorfen
Paraquat
Pyridate
Sodium Chlorate

GARLIC
Bacillus thuringiensis
Bromoxynil
Clethodim
Fluazifop
Glyphosate
Metolachlor
Oxyfluorfen
Pendimethalin

HONLY and BEESWAX
Baciflus thuringiensis
Benzaldehyde
Formic Acid
Menthol
Resmethtin

LENTIL
Buacillus thuringiensis
Carbary|
Dimethoate
Methomyt
Methyl Parathion
Paraquat
Parathion
Sethoxydim
Sodium Chlorate
Thiabencazole (See 18)

LUPINE
Acephite
Dimethoate

LLUPINE (Con't)
Linuron
Metolachlor
Paraquat
Pendimethalin
Sethoxydim

MINT
24-DB
Acephate
Bacillus thuringiensis
Bentazon
Bromoxynil
Chlorothalonil
Chlorpyrifos
Clopyralid
Glyphosate
Oxamyl
Paraquat
Propiconazole
Quizalofop
Sethoxydim
Tebufenozide
Trifluralin

MUSHROOM
Benomyl
Chlorothalonil
Cinnamaldehyde
phve
Diazinon
Diflubenzuron
Naled
Propiconazole
Pseudomonas fluorescens
Resmethrin

ONION(DRY)
Buacillus thuringiensis
Bromoxynil
Chlorothalonit
Chlorpyrifos
Clethodim
Cypermethrin
Fluazifop
Glyphosale
Methyl Bromide
Mctolachlor
Oxamyl
Pendimethalin
Petmethrin

PASTUREGRASS
Bacillus popittiae
Bacillus thuringionsis
Carbaryl
Difubenzuron
Glyphosate
Lagomdium gigranteum

o ]

PASTUREGRASS(Con'l)
Malathion
Mecthomyl

POTATO
24D
Bacillus thurmigiensis
Calcium Hypochlorite
Copper Complex
Sethoxydim
Sadium Chiorate
Spinosad
Sulfuric Acid

PROSOMILLET
Atrazine
Carbaryl
Dicamba+2,4-1
Glyphosate

PUMPKIN
Bacillus thuringiensis
Benomyl
Clomazone
Glyphosate
Metalaxyl + Mancozeb
Oxamyl
Paraquat
Permethrin
Propachlor
Sethoxydim

RAPESEED (Alsosec Canolu)
Endosulfan
Ethyl Parathion
Methy! Parathion
Trifluralin

SAFFLOWER
Atuminum Phosphide
Methidathion
Sodium Chlorate

SOYBEAN
24-D
Bacillus thuringiensi
Aluminum Phosphide
Carbaryl
Lagenidium giganteum
Magnesium Phosphide
Sodium Chlorate

STRAWBERRY
24D
Acifluorfen
Captan
Chlorpyritos
Fenamiphos
Fosetyl Al




STRAWBERRY (Con't)
Gibberellic Acid
Malathion
Methyl Bromide
Terbacil

SUGARBEET
Carbaryl
Mctalaxyl
Tebufenozide
Zinc Phosphide

SUNFLOWER
Carbary!
Malathion
Paraquat
Sodium Chloride

SWEETCORN
24D
Bacillus thuringiensis
Permethrin
Propargite

TOMATO
Bacillus thuringiensis
Glyphosate
Imidacloprid
Magnesium Phosphide
Paraquat

TREFOIL
Azinphos-methyl
Carbaryl|
Diazinon
Malathion
Methyl Parathion
Pronamide
Spinosad
Trichlorfon

Ongoing IR-4 Research/Support for North Dakota Crops:

BORAGE
Sethoxydim

BUCKWHEAT
Sethoxydim

CANOLA
Benomyl
Clopyralid(Sec. 18)
Endothall (Sec. 18)
Ethalfluralin(Sec. 18)
Glyphosate
Thifensulfuron

CRAMBE
Clopyralid(Sec. 18)
Ethalfluralin
Glyphosate

DRYBEANS
Abamectin
Iifenthrin
Cyromazine
Flumetsulam
Fomesafen
Glyphosate
Halosulfuron
Imazamox (Sec. 18)
Imidacloprid
Methoxyfenozide
Sulfentrazone
Thinmethoxam

FLAX
Clethodim
Clopyralid (Sec. 18)
Deltamethrin
Glyphosate
Quizalofop
Sulfentrazone

FIELDPEA
Bifenthrin
Glyphosate
Imazamox
MCPA
Methoxyfenozide
Paraquat
Sulfentrazone
Thiamethoxam

LENTIL
Chlorothalonil
Clomazone
Cyfluthrin
Sulfentrazone

MUSTARDSEED
Quizalofop

POTATO
Dimethenamid
Ethalfluralin
Halosulfuron
Sulfentrazone

SAFFLOWER
Ethalfiuralin
Glyphosate
Oxyfluorfen
Paraquat
Pronamide
Sethoxydim
Sulfentrazone
Thifensulfuron

SUGARBEET
Clethodim
Clopyralid
Dimethenamid
Endothall
Methoxyfenozide
Metolachlor
Spinosad
Tetraclonizol

SUNFLOWER
Azafenidin
Azoxystrabin
Glyphosate
Imazamox
Methyl Anthranilate
Sulfentrazone(Sec. 18)
Tebuconazole
Thiophanate Methyl




Please keep the following in mind as you review
this information:

[R-4"s role is to petition the U.S. EPA to
establish tolerances or exemptions for pest
control products on a crop. Some of these
tolerances are regionally restricted. Other
tolerances have been established as a resuit of
crop groupings. The fact that each tolerance
or excmption is published in the 40 Code of
Federal Regulations 180 for the raw agricul-
tural commodity does not necessarily mean
that the pesticide is registered for use. Regis-
tration of a specific use is the responsibility of
the chemical manufacturer, who is the seller of
the product.

(Sec. 18), which are state(s) specific, makes

reference to the time-limited tolerance estab-
lished for a Section 18 Emergency Exemption
use which is supported by IR-4 data.

¢ (EUP), which can be regionally restricted,

makes refercace to the Temporary Tolerance
or Exemption for the Experimental Use Permit
which is supported by IR-4.

« This compilation docs not (~ustitute a

recommendation for use. The pesticide
registrant or Cooperative Extension should be
consulted for specific use information.

+ [R-4 thanks the North Dakota State Liaison

Representative Dr. Richard Zollinger for
assistance in preparing this report.

More information on the IR~4 Minor Use Program is available from the following:

Coordinutor, IR-4 Project

Technology Centre of New Jersey

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey
681U.S. Highway#1 South

North Brunswick,NJ 08902-3390

Phone: (732)932-9575 FAX:(732)932-848)

Northeast Regional IR-4
Coordinator

Corell Analytical Laboratories

Department of Food Science & Technology
NYSAES-Comell University

Geneva, NY 14456-0462

Phone: (315)787-2308 FAX:(315)787-2197

North Central Regional IR-4
Coordinator

National Food Safety & Toxicology Center
Michigan State University

EastLansing, M148824-1302

Phone: (517)353-9497 FAX:(517)432-2098

|IR_R4EPORTS

149)

IR Poject
Technology Centre of NJ
681 US thphway #) South

North Brunswick, NI 08902.3390

Western Regional IR4 Coordinator
Department of Environmental Toxicology
One Shields Avenue
University of California
Davis, CA95616-85883
Phone: (530) 7527633 FAX:(530)752-2866

Southern Regional IR-4
Coordinator
Institute of Food & Agricultural Science
Food & Environmental Toxicology Laboratory
P.0.Box 110720,SW23rd Drive
University of Florida
Gainesville, FL 32611-0720
Phone:(352)392-2399 FAX:(352)392-1988

United States Department of
Agriculture Coordinator
ARS/Office of Minor Use Pesticides
BARC-W,NRI, Bldg. 003, Room 325
10300 Baltimore Ave.
Beltsvilte, MDD 20705-2350
Phone: (301) 504-8256 FAX:(301;504-8142
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Fund 284 projacled balance xis

Anhydrous Ammonla inspection Fund (264) Estimated Rovenues and Expenditures

Beginning Balance 7-1-09
Projecied 1088 Biennium Revenue

Funds Avallable

Projected 1099 Biennium Expenditures
Anhydrous regulation

Total Expenditures

Begininning Balance 7-1-01
Projected 2001 Biennium Revenue

Funds Available

Projected 2001 Biennium Expenditures
Anhydrous regulation

Additional 2001.2003 Biennium Uses
Replace general funds
Salary Comp Package

Avallable Cash Balance

164,6594.00
140,000.00

204,894.00

(75,082.00)
" (78,892.00)
218,602.00
140,000.00
368,802.00

(109,600.00)

(26,000.00)

(6,276.00)

218,827.00
fer e e




PHONE (701 328-2231
{800) J42.7538
FAX {701) 3284467

COMMISSIONBER OF AQRICULTURE
ROGER JOHNSON

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
State of North Dakota
600 £. Boulevard Ave. Dept. 602
Bismarck, NI 58505-0020

MEMORANDUM

TO: Waynoe Carlson
FROM: Dr. Andrea Grondahl Q/‘r\c{uo« G Am\ola,k@

State Moat Inspection Director
DATE: February 13, 2001

SUBJECT: Meat Inspection Staff

[t is estimated that within the next year, the state meat inspection program will have at least
fiftcen Official State Establishments. Each inspector can adequately inspect up to three Official
Establishments, The time involved includes mandatory antemortem and postmortem
examinations of all animals slaughtered and periodic processing Inspections. There is also time
involved with travel to and from each establishment. The number of staff needed to cover the
projected number of official establishments in the next year is five field inspectors.

In addition to the Official Establishments, there are currently 102 custom exempt plants, which
should remain fairly constant over the next two years. Custom plants are inspected four times
yearly, These inspections are performed when an inspector has spare time after inspecting their
Official Establishments. The number of custom plants assigned to an inspector, therefore, is
based upon his < her region and their workload at Official Establishments. The senior meat
inspector/compliance officer assists with some of these inspections.

The reduction of the meat inspection budget by the House’s approved amendments will not allow
the program to service the projected number of Official Establishments, Our goal is to help small
producers and processors develop products and expand markets. To fulfill this goal, we need
funding similar to the budget submitted by the governor.




NMORTH DARKOTA

MEAT SAFETY REGULATIONS

DUEPARTMENT OF AGRICUTTURY

MENESAFETY REGULATIONS

The State Meat Inspection Progran is
part of the North Dakota Department ol
Agrieulture, Qur mission is 1o ensure thi
the meat consumers buay products that are
sofe toeat and tree of contamination, We
protect and ensure the quality ol the mew
supply  through  registration,  inspection,
testing, and  entorcement  activities.  The
Department also  monitors  meat  pickage
[abeling, which helps inform the public
about what is being purchased and  who
processed or distributed the product.

The meat inspection program is part
of the livestock  division  within  the
Department  of Agriculture, Owr staff
consists of the meat inspection director, a
supervisorreompliunce  officer, and  field
inspectors. Our staff helps meat slaughtering
or processing businesses comply with state
and federal rufes und laws governing the
processing and sale of meat products.

To be absolutely clear about labeling
and processing laws that apply 10 your meal
business, we suggest vou call our office for
guidance  (see  back  page for phone
numbers),  North  Dakota  laws  and
rezulations pertaining to meat businesses are
avallable  through  the  Depariment  of
Agricuiture,

NORTH DAKOTA MEAT LAWS

North Dakota meat laws require that
meat or meat food products offered ftor sale
must be safe and whoicesome. To prevent

NMEATINSPECT IO

CONGUNINNON, IEILMUST e presared e
sunitary condittons. and b cararment vl
must be swtable for e product Seine vond.

Requirements  ditfe: dependinge on
the  tvpe and  devrer of nen
slaughtering/processing and waler of
products wwvolved. The different tvpes of
meat  businesses include cusion exempt,
retail exempt. official slaghtering, ofiicl
processing establishments, or combination:
of these.

CUSTOM/RETAIL EXEMPT

Costomand/or - Rewd! Fxempt
Establishments must be mainmined  and
operated in - accordance  with “Facility
Requirements™  (listed  befow), However.
these  operations  are  esempt from
regulations for inspection o1 the preparation
ol products.

Custom Proce: siny meians
“staughtering, eviscerating,  arevzing, or
processing an animal or processing meal
products for the owner of the animai or of
the meat products, il ail meat products
derived from the custom  oreration are
returned to the owner o the animad o o the
meat products” (NDCC $ie-24001 0 Caviom
Exempt operdtors may el srepare e
products for sale to another retanl tore oy
distributorswholesaler,

Rewidl Exempt means tederai o state
inspected and passed product s handled ot
used in the preparation of any prodiuct and
soid within the retail crere o Bourenoid




COnLUmer Phe anstmpnion ot
nowehold  constmers whoo oy omeal
processed at o resn] store e able tojudae
for theme clves the conmtions wder swich
the products are processed . Retnl Pxempt
OPLROrS May not prepire meat products for
ale w0 another et store or
distributorwholesaler.

OFFICIAL - STATE  SLAUGHTER

ANIOR PROCESSING

Official  Slaughter  Fstablishment
means  a o plant, faeility,  operation. or
premises where animads are slaughtered for
human  consumption  under  regulated
inspection, Official Procensing
stablishment  means  a plant, facility,
operation, or premises where mieat or meat
tood products are processed under regulated
inspection. These  official  establishments
must comply with “Facility Requirements”
(listed below),

Olficinl Establishments must obtain a
state or federal Grant ot Inspection before
operating, A state grant is obained tfrom the
Department of Agriculture. a lederal grant
(rom Food Safety and Inspeeton Serviees
(ESISY, USDAL The appropriate authonties
Issue - Grant of  Inspection after 1t s
determined hat  the applicant and  the
stablishment meet  given  eligibility
requiremen's,

Once a grant of Inspection is tssued,
meal products  prepared under spection
witl bear the mark of inrpection. These
products are then eligible tor sale o another
retnl o store or distibutorwholeraicer.
Currentlv, meat food products inspected and
passed under state inspection may be sold
within North Dakota. Meat fvod products
inspected  and  passed  under  tederal

e tooheh s M Vi o Mt

CORneTe. D ol oF NSO 2O

WIED GANME/NONTRADITTON A,

fn Sonth Danoll smne s or
nen raditienal tivestoch saeh an ikl e
bron, vnineh and emu ceneradly have the
same readiremients s traditional Hivestodk,
sueh de cattle or swine. Al meat proaucts
olfered Jur cale must be sfauvhiered nd
processed under ingspecton swithin an official
staughter and/or processing establishment.
Custom processing o zume amimals g the
sane an Hewed under U ustom Processing ™

One distncton for non-tradinoni
meat products som the resculiations
sovernire etk shipmentsaics, [ qon-
(racitonal  livectoek s shuehtered  and

offered for cale across stiate borders,

FACILETY REOQUIREMENTS

Al madividuals processing any met
product, inchiding custom procesrors must
have their  foetiities  approved prior 1o
operanon. Meat processing faciiitics must
st speeciie reguirements  peraminy o
constructon, Hehung, cyuipment, sanitation,
and related items.

O Your meat processing area must be a
roomis) ocedarate from ail iving and
sieepinye duarters. Home processing s
qo0 aifowed e area muwt e lapee
enough v ailon che andling,
PrenUration. ANd Storge of noredients,
dniched  products. and packaymy

matenais without Janger or
contanniation rom other food-contact
surtaces. unprocessed  foods or




Inesediente, oy the prove e
cOVIFonment,

Walls and cedings must be it or

durable  materials. imperviouws o
moisture, and  have a smooth. el
colored, casy-to-cleun surface,

Floors must be in good condition with
adeguate diainage. Wood-surticed Nuors
are unaceeptable,

Walls, floors, ceilings, doors, windows,
and other outside openimgs must be
constructed and maintained o prevent
the entrance of vermin, such as flies or
mice,

Lighting must be  sufficient tor the
intended  purpose. Light  buibs  or
florescent tubes must be shatterproar or
protected  with  covers 1o prevent

contaminution of tood in the event of

bulb breakage.

A supply of running water at a suitaile
temperature  and under  pressure as
needed must be provided in all arcas
where required. When requested. a water
potasility  certificate must be  made
available, Vi centificate must be
renewed amiaally 1f using o municipal
water supply or semi-annually if using a
private well,

Plumbing must meet all state and locul
codes.

Sinks must be adegnate o washe ninse.
and sanitize utensils and cquipment.

Toiter  facilites  should  include  an
adequate toilet. hand washing taciliy,
and vemtilaton fan, The door cannot

OPen 10 e tood Drove ey ane uniee s
ere 1s d e tbuke

Hand ssaching sacioes vuh sanminge hol
and enid water. soan, paper towels and
dsvelosclean wasie contnners, must be
adequine in the establishowent
necessiry oo easure ceanliness ol all
persons  handling  product. Conynon
twowels (cloth towels used by more than
ONe person) cannot be used.

Ventiliation, whether  nawal or
mechanical, must be adeguine to remove
excessive heat, condensation, stoke, or
fumes.

Tebles, counters. and  other  work
surtilees must be in good repair and
vasily cleanable.

Equipment  and  utensils used  for
processing or otherwise handling edible
proditet or ingredients must be of such
material and construction so they will
not coptaminate  product. Wood and
glassware  equipment  or utensils  are
venerally unaceeptable,

Storage ot vour ingredicnts and finished
product must be appropriate for the type
of product being processed and  must
protect the food from contamination,
Refrigerated foods must be held at 41°TF
or less.




LABELING ADDITIONALINFORMATION

Food labeling  requirements — tall [ vou have questions or necd moge
ander state and  federal reoulinion. Al wformation, please contaet the ey ptinent
packagted foods need 1o be tabelod. ot Aericulture, Meat Inspecton,

[0 yeneral. a packaged product laoed

must list: NORTH DAKOTA
D , STATE MEAT INSPECTION
» The name ot the product PROGRAM

# The name. address, and zip code of the
manufacturer, packer, or distributor

» A listing of ingredients in decreasing
order of predominance by weipin

# A netweight or volume statement

»  Nutrition information it reguired®

Director: Dr. Andred Grondahl
Phone: (701) 328-4700
e-mail: agronduaya state. nd,us

Senior Meat [nspector:
Jordan Woodbury Phone: (701) 328275
e-mails jwoodburiestane nd. us

"Very  small food  businesses
(including  manufacturers,  packers,
and distributors) are exempt from the
required "Nutriion Fuets™ dabel it
they make no nurition or health

ND Dept ot Agriculture
State Capitol - 6™ Floor
600 Fast Boulevard, Dupt. 6072

clim, have less than 10 tull-time , e
‘ Bismarck, ND 38803

emplovees, and sell less than 10000 " 201} 398,374
consumer packages of any specific Phane: (701) 32l I
Foll-{reer (800} 242.7838

tood item, !
Fax: (701) 328-4507




04/12/2001 Fund 370 projected batunce aly

Bnvironment & Rangniand Protection Fund (376) atimated Revenues and Expenditures

Beginning Balance 7-1-69

Projected 1698 Blennlum Revenue

Additional Revenue thru 4-11-01
Available Funds

Projected 1960 Blennlum Expendilures
Ag Dept. Minor Use Pesticide
Pesticide Pads
Noxtous Weeds
SafeSend
Pesticide Programs

Health Department
Total Expendituras

Beginning Balanoo 7-1-01

Projected 2001 Blennium Revenue

Additional 2001 Blennium Revenue
Avallable Funda

Projectad 2001 Biennium Expendilures
Ag Dept. Noxlous Weeds

SafeSend

Pesticide Programs

Salary Package

Health Department
Total Expanditures

Avallable Cash Balance

Other Legialative action
HB1467 Minor use pesticide fund transfer

HB1328 Crop harmonization committee

HB1009 House added section to establish fees

Avallable Cash Balance

Effective thru £-30-03
$350 for each pasticide product registered
$50.00 General Fund
$300.00 ERP Fund

After 6-30-03 with sunset clause
$300 for each pesticide product registered
$50.00 General Fund
$250.00 ERP Fund

1999 Blonnium Revenue thru 4.11.01
2,686,178.00

701,280.00
2,820,600.00

___36,676.00
3,387,A26.00

{285,000.00)
(90.000.00)
{1.080.624.00)
(673,907.00)
(266,487.00)

__(200.000.00)
(2,498,898.00)

861,627.00
2.083,260.00

416,650.00 <
3,61,427.00

—  This 18 dus to extending the
sunset clause for registralion
thru 6-30-03

(1.404,602.00)
(686,842.00)
(314,620.00)

(25,761.00)

(200,000.00)
(2,641,816.00)

819,812.00

{600,000.00)
(260,000.00) (325,000.00) senate appn committes, reducad by 75,000
100,000.00 senate removed section 8 from
houss version
69,812.00
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OLUSDA |t Services

North Dakota

Program

Annual Highlights Report - 2000

Coopernting Agencles:

ND Department of Agriculture
ND Guame & Fish Department

ND State University, Department of

Zoology
National Witdlife Research Center-
Gireat Plains Field Station

Additional support provided by:

Burcau of Land Management

Ducks Unlimited

Federul Aviation Administration

Nationu! Sunflower Association

NI Acronautics Commission

ND Department of Health

ND Farm Burcau

ND Farmers Union

ND Lamb and Wool Producers

ND State University Exiension
Service

ND Stockmen’s Association

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

USDA Forest Service

USDA Natural Resources

Conscrvation Service

USGS, Northern Prairic Wildlife
Research Center

Background

The Wildlife Services division of the USDA/APHIS works in
partnership with the North Dakota Departiment of Agriculiwre and
the North Dakota Game and Fish Department (o ussist with
management of wildlife conflicts thut impact the lives and
livelihood of North Dukotans. Assistunce is provided o livestock
producers, farmers, homeowners, civilian and militury airports,
and public land managers. Management elforts are undertaken to
mitigate wildlite damage to agricultural resources, private and
publically owned property, human health and salety, wildlife, end
other nwtwral resources. Wildlife Services has 18 employees, 14
ficld representatives and 4 administraave personnel,

Program Highlights

Livestock Protection: Wildlife Services continued 1o assist livestock
producers through its predator damage management program, Wildlife
Services responded to 785 occurrences of coyote and fox predation 1o
culves, sheep and lambs, and poultry. Agency personnel documented
$145,000 in livestock losses to predators.

Wildlife Services continued o administer Jhe predator management
cost share program that was estublished with funds provided by the ND
Game and Fish Depurtment, This program provides a 50:50 cost share,
up to & maximum of $200 per purchase per year, to landowners who
purchase non-lethal control items Lo protect livestock from predators.
liems approved for purchase include guard animals, propane cannons,
and electronic frightening devices. In 2000, 22 livestock producers
utilized the program to purchase 10 guard dogs, 9 Hamas, 2 donkeys,
and 1 propane cannon.




”‘s‘unlhmcr Protection: Blackbids
gl s approxinnely $3-Snollion in
losses 1o North Dakota sunflower
and small - grain crops annually.
Approximately 3,840 acres  of
cattail wetlands were identificd as
blackbird roosting wreas and were
aeriahly treated with a glyphosate-
bused herbicide to reduce blackbird
habitat close o crop lunds.

Waterfow! Dumage Management:
Waterfow] damuge to grain crops
increased by 80% in 2000, Wildlife
Services and the ND Game and Fish
Department  responded  to 167
incidences  of  damage  which
accounted for $162,000 in losses,
Canudu geese were responsible for
96% of the complaints, Propane
cannons, frightening  flags, uand
electric fencing were louned 10

.l'urmcrs to  prevent  additional
damage. Wildlife Services and the

USDA  Nuatural Resources
Conservation Service developed a
leaflet  explaining the use of
vegetative filter strips as barriers to
restrict  waterfowl movements
between wetlands and adjucent crop
lands. Landowners interested in
establishing vegetative barriers can
receive financial assistance through
the Conservation Reserve Program,

Beaver Damage Management:
Wildlife Services responded to 585
incidents of beaver damage to trees,
roadways, and crops which resulted
in losses totaling $878,000.
Certificd explosive speciulists used
binary explosives to remove 140
beaver dams in order to restore

‘ normal water flow.

Urban Widlife: Assistance was
provided 1o 212 property owners
who reported  contlicts  with
various  types  of  wildhfe,
Resources  damaged  neluded
homes, ormamental trees, gardens,
lawns, and  goll courses.
Eeonomic impacts  totaled
$112,000.

Protection  of  Wildllfe:  In
cooperation with the NI Game
and Fish Department, U.S, Fish
and Wildlhfe Service, and Ducks
Unlimited,  Wildlife  Services
initinted  predator  damage
management programs (o protect
ducks captured in hive traps during
annual teg bunding projects.

Assistance was also provided to
rescarchers with Ducks Unlimited
and Northern Prairic Wildlife
Rescarch Cenier who had initiated
a study to determine the impacts
ol budger predation on nesting
wuterfowl. Wildlife Services staff
live-trapped 34 badgers that were
subsequently outfitied with radio
transmitters so (hat rescarchers
could monitor budger movements.

Human Health and Safety:
Wildlife Services documented 154
incidents of wildlife threats to
human health. Concerns over the
threat of rabies transterring from
skunks to humans or domestic
animals accounted for 53% of the
complaints.

Aviation Salety: In cooperition
with  the Federal  Aviation
Admipstration, year-fong wildhte
hazard assessments were mated
al Bismarck Muniaipal Aipont
and Minol International Awrpont,
A similar study was completed al
Cirand Forks Municipal Airport.

Information Transfer: Wildlife
Services continued 1o conduet an
extensive educutional program to
ussist the public with their specific
wildlife contlicts. Atotal of 1,146
personal  consultations  und 54
instructional  sessions  were
provided for 1,322 individuels, In
pddition, 4,842 informutional
leullets were distributed (o the
public.  Also, 442 picces of
cquipment, such as live trups and
propane cannons, were loaned free
of churge so that individuals could
solve their speeific problems.

Personnel Actions: Mike Duncan
was selected as the winner of the
2000 North  Dakota  Wildlife
Services Excellence  Award,
Previous  winners  were  Greg
Simonson (1999, John
Pluggemeyer (1998) und Jerald
Shoemaker (1997).

For additional information
contact Wildlife Services at:

USDA/APHIS/Wildlile Services

2110 Miriam Circle, Suite A

Bismarck, ND 58501-2502
701-250-4405
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